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INTRODUCTTON

Attatched is a WHISTLEBLOWER DOCUMENT that was First handwritten,
yut T am now typing it for better ccnsumption. I will be piacing my sigrature
at the bottom of each page for varification that T am infact srill the Authar
of this Document, This "Briefing Document” has heen prenairad for both the
House and the Semate. Mue to the fact that rhe majority of this Decument
contains subject matter that is CLASSIFIED at 3 vary specific ABOVE TOPSECRET
Cjearence listed within, this Decument runs the pigh of Baing heavily redacted
or with-held from the Public altosether. Yowever, since the Puhlic has also
hesn convinced that ACTTAL HISTORICAL events are "jaushahle™ when it comes
to this subject, U'm realiv not sure WJIAT the reaction wonid he concerning
the releass of this Whistleblower Noc to the fitizans of the United States
Nf America. So [ have chesen te remove that unknown, and release the FYACT
Nocunent that is beinz sent to 1,3, Lawmakers nyself.

Mue toc reasons explained within, I dorn't %ave access to cartain
softwara/hardware, so 1 am forced to type this on 3 typewriter. In deing
so, there are some types. [ went through and corrected a few with sharpie,
hut some corrections would have made more of a "mass" than a "fix", so please
bare with me, The words and information FAR cutweigh any typing errors, [
assure you., | believe words are nowerful, ard [ male sure that every word
1n this Document has meaning. It is crucial that this Document he real 1in
ardar, without skipping ahead or "okimming". Fack page is written 1inm ir's
ordar for a reason, and T can not overstate the importance that these waris
are taken seriousiy. This Whistleblower Toc 15 heing released to the media
and the Publiic domain to ensure transparency. [ can no lonzer sit by KNOWING
what T ENOW, and T expiain why more it Aepth within this Deoc. Tf you start
te read this with your minds already pade, than you are only doing yourself
and your fellow American CTitizens a dis-service. To make a preconcieved
opinicn based determination witkeit an adequate basis of information te start
with; than that is the definiticn of being prejudice. ALL T ask 1is; PLEASE
don't act in a oprejudice manner, and put your Malis" down, I, not only,
discloged TRUR information, [ explained FYACTLY heow to verify it usinz "nited
Jtates Lawmaker's Authority, AND offered a 2EAL solution, in the form of
a Preposal for Lawmakars to vote on. ALl you have te do is: ta%e it sarious.
[ undarstand that this Documeat has no "tone of voice", so certain words
have been uvnderlined, andfor written in ali CAPS, ar "bold"” fer emphasis,
This WIISTLEBLOWER DOCHMENT holds the ¥ey to a much hetter world for us ALL,
yiil you unleck that door, or leave it sacurad shut? THAT'S the question...




MEMORANDIM™

ATTENTION: “embers OFf loth Chanmhers Mf Lezislaturs
On Bahalf OE: “We The Pacnle 0f The "nited States
Subject: The Truth

Before we get started, first allow me te apolegize For the crudensss
of this communicaticn. T den't currentiy have access to a more "fitting™
type of transcribing, howaver, the seriousness of which =y words are recieved
gshould not be altered or diminished as a result. T can not stress to you

enough how crucial the information is that [ an ahour to RELEASE and CONFIRM:

within this WHISTLEBLOWER m. I have =alf ‘1-‘;-\,-1:%.-':31_ - ] '.!f:‘l:Ll'ﬂEl':t 1'|||‘|]1l'_l-|‘
to this Document for current and future use. That will assist with the
catalogging of this Document intc the Yatienal Archives. That DO Numher
1s: 021P967TO012, and will be affixed at the top of each subsequant page within
this Document. “ost of the information contained within 1s considered to
be extremely sensitive in naturz an! CLASSIFIED st ABOVE TOPSECRET ar the
highest level within the [nited States Sovernment; An "mbrella Clearence"
known as; TOPSECRET:CODEWORD or just T/S:0W for short. “est of you have likaly
naver even HEARD of thiz clearence, and if any of you have actually ever
recieved it, [ would be surprised. Tf you have, it wonid have been minimal
axposure because NONE of your stations or nares were ever mentiocned in ANY
Classified Files or illegal "Briefines™ T recieved hetween January 2003 and
September 2012, After weighing out the consequences [ will li%ely face for
futhoring an distributing this information, 1've decided to foregzo those
concerns and put my fellow American Citizens hefore myself and well beine,
[ “ave sat hack and watched as we all live a lie and that 4includes vyou..
This 1s not a Bi-Partisan issue, this is a BEYOND PARTISAN issue, I am alsc
foyond Partisan, T am not a Democrat, Republican, or Independant. T am truly
deyond Partisan, an so is this information and everything connected with
1t, Followirg the hody of this briefing, T will expand upon who T am, the
specific circumstances T currently face, and my Proposal concerning this
cruth,

In 2021 you easily passed a Bi-Partisan bill that contained a sub-section
commanding the Director Of Naticnal Intelligence to reveal ALL infeormation
the 'Inited 5States Intelligence Community had concerning UFD/UAP  acrivity
up te that peint and whether or not the 1.5, Government was aware of who ‘what
these "ohiects" were, 'Infortunetly your command was to release an UNCLASSTIFIED
report. A lot of the American People have NO [DEA that UMciassified means:
Any and Ali information on a subject that NEVER WAS Tlassified sscrer 1in
the first place. Tt's different from DECLASSIFIED. DEclassified means: Any
and All information on a subject that up to THAT peoint in time was %ept SFTRET
and required spocific Security Clearences to veiw. 50 since most of YO Y%new
those differences already, you TNEW that by not ammending the "IINCLASSIFIED"
ciause te "DECLASSIFIED™, that you wers NOT truly commandine them to relsase
anything at all to the Americam Public, other than what they said; "We can't
rule it out.”™ Yow there WAS a Classified version of the same report that

a let of you got te see, BUT even that didn't teli the truth of what is REALLY
going on, or IR (The 1.5, Govt.) invelvement level, hecause sven that reporr
wasn't Classified at T/S:0M or T/SiCW-MEO,
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Aefore [ brief yeu, [ will inform you that [ have sent Fxact copies
af thizs dhistiebiower Document rea all major “Media cutlets and pubiished thig
oniine £o ensure transparency, [t is extremely important that you take ail
[ say sericusiy. Fvery singie syilabie of what T am ahout to teil you is
unequivecaiiy true! Thiz is NOT puess work or ppinion, This is whar T %909
Eo be FACTS, Fackts T have %nown for vears, ['ve heeq abhia to reveiw wnlawfully
copled Classified NDocuments that required this clearence e veiw and reciaverd
iiiegai/Uniawful (non-cleared) brifinzs of equivocal clearence. [t's ot
sc much as; whethar or not Satraterrestriais swist, as it is; how the 'Inited
3tates has invelved it'self, A0 what woe RFALLY have a4 a result. I wiil
Nave to reiy on YOU to distribute exact copies of this te ALL your feliow
Lawnakers and remember; the Yedia/Public airealy “ave copies so any lack
cE security ciearences are now a moot argiument, ‘Inderstand aise thar whan
I read op-eds, books, ar watch "decumentaries™ on thig subject; my ohservation
15 always different from evervane else's. Yhile others watch and read o
be entertained or or hepe to gain informaticn, those like me who “now ali
the F8CTS already wateh and road to gaa what they gok right andfor whar they
d1d not, Some happen te get more right than others, but most are completely
ridiculous. Usually the ones who have more acciurste infermation do so because
of either them or another source of informarion they usad aiready beine the
product of a purposful releass of trues infermation W our Geve.™ilitary
by way of a program designed to desensitize the American Public, and thare
for the rest of the world, to the exitance of axtraterrestrial life spread
out accross the uvniverse, This is known as the "Public Acclimation Program™
aml 1t's a program that was the result of information about one specific
Project being ieaked teo a Yoliywood Mrector without pernission. (T wiil
eXxpiain who and what in mcre detail Iater in this Nocument) After that, seeing
what ha had done with it, and %nowing they eventually would be Confirming
what they Release, the Public Acclimation Prosram was mandared. Far decades
you have been force-fed fictionalized varsions of the truth via: TY, “ovies,
Books ete, Some will be a story that has absclutely nothing to Ao with
Anything true, with inciuded iittle “easter eags™ of what womid equate to
"inside jokes" to he shared ilater. Somne portray real events as part of a
compietely Fake srory. Others will portray sonething as the nolar oppesite
of "ew it really 1s, but include a ficrdionzl "true north” as 4t's countar
part in the [iim ar show. They do all this =g they are teiling you, without
telling you, so you're realy when they actuaily tell vou. Than like T said;
a select Faw piatforma have heen chosen to tell SOM% af the truth hiatently,
by those approved to do =o, as part of t4s program, but buried 4n all of
the mis’dis-information on purpose, Then once those released Facts are finally
cenfirmed as part of the Adiscicsure procoess, you will he kold what to eo
vack and read, or whar websites to oo visit, to f11l 1im SMF of the minute
detaiis. Unfortunately even the "disciosure™ proccess is not pianned to he
100% honest or transparent and is only being used as 3 rool for a very
dangerous plan to "bring the worid together”, howsver [ 4o not feaj

comfortable revealing theose detaiis ar thizs time,
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Most of what T tell you, will already be able to be found in it's
cwn corner of the internet with multiple different accounts, and has been
for a while, but if you den't %now what you are leooking for, than you never
knew to seagrch for it, nor paid any attenticn to it when you encountered
it. Of course it's a lot easier when you have the "cheat sheet" of all the
correct answers already, When there are 10 or 20 different accounts of the
same story or event, it's impossible to know which is the one true ser of
Facts and which are fiction, but now you don't have to, hecause I'm doing
it for you, using my "cheat sheet" knowledge te do so,.

What I'm about te brief you on is the 100Z actual and factual account of
what P have chosen te disclose, and approx. 30T of the collective information
[ actually am privy to. Anything to frivilous that will just make this longer
than necessary I will leave out, bur could always answer later infront of
3 House Oversight Comm, If T don't %now something, T wiil just say "T don't
know", and continue en. T den't waste time and energy talking about thines
[ don't knew, PERIOD, T WILL NOT be including my %nowledge of facts to Ade
with pre-May 1947 history, or the pre=history on/of this planet at this time,
I WILL NOT be including the totality of post-May 1947 history to do with
this subject at this time for reasons explained within this Document, T

WILL NOT devulge ANY Classified weoponry, defenses, and/or stealth
capabilities the United States may have as g3 result of this information,
as these particular technologies SHOULD remain Classified as they represent
the capability to keep WE THE PEOPLE safe and free American Citizens. So
with that being said, let's go ahead and "rip the band aid off". ..

The United States Of America has had an ongoing relationship with
multiple Extraterrestrial species since the 1940's and 1950's, However T
will be focusing on the relationship with our higgest "allies" of them all.
One specific species since July of 1947. The one event that everyone nokes
fun at was a RBAL event. ROSWELL. What even ™IFD Enthusiasts" don't widely
“now is; not one, but TWO craft went down that night. One southwest of Corona
NM, and one near Datil WM. According to the reports, the Corona site is what's
known as the "Roswell crash" site, and the other one near Datil is another
that some pecple think was a seperate crash occuring in 1949, That's only
because the other craft wasn't discovered for ailmost two years later until
twe ranchers accidently found it in the midle of isdated terrain, resting
on it's "roof". It was't clearly documented what process they went through
to alert the Govt. but the crash site was secured by the 1.3, Army, The first
crash site (Roswell) in 1947 alse contained five dead Extraterrestrials and
one live extraterrestrial, The debris and deceased were transported to Roswall
Army Adr Field, while the one that survived was transfered to Los Alamos
National Laboratories where a special "contdpment” area was set up for hin.
(yes, it was a male), Eventually, betws=en Dallas/Fort Worth and Nevada, all
the debris was taken to Wright Patterson or ™Wright Field" as it was known
then, and handled by the Army's AirForce's "Foreizn Technology Division”
in Dayten O, The five dead were alsc taken there and put intec a "deep freeze"
state, until a few years later when a special liquid was used to stave off
decomp, at Los Alamos, that's when they were sent there. (as well as the
Nevada Test Site) The second crash site contained four dead
extraterrestrials, already badly decomposed, which were taken with the craft
to Sandia Army Base in Albuquerque ¥M. The intact disk was then shipped to
Dayron OH. until "site 4" (S5-4) was built at the ¥TS to house crashed intact
craft. The species we encountered in those crashes were NOT the evil overlords
with tentacles portrayed in "Idependence Day™ back in the mid 90's, but infact
a benevolent species of bi-pedal Yominoid, with an average height of about
4 FT or so, with siender limbs., Their skin is a litle rough, with a pinkish
gray pigmintation. However, NOT to be confused with what pecple refur to
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as "The Grays". That's something completely different. They have eyes, but
with two sets of eyelids layered for protection purpeses, due to their main
planet of orgin having two suns. (binary systen) The black eyelid is a
protective lens, The eyeball underneith is white like ours, bhut with very
iarge pupils, They have a small nose, but their breathing and respiratory
systemd s are diferent. They have ears, but they are set a little lower than
we would expect. They have blood, but it's not red. Their internal organs
are different, and their brain is structured differently. But they are peopile
just iike we are people, They are not "creatures", they are "beings"., Their
normai verbal commincaticn with each other scunds ilike musical "tones" ta
us and their written language is VERY complex and is made up of over 7350
symbois and characters. Their main planet of orzin is approx. 38,42 lightyears
from Earth and when pecnounced in Fngiish sounds 1ike "SERPO", Tt 1is part
of the Zeta 2 Reticulum star system, and is the fourth pianet out from the
sun. The "twe suns" is more complex and T don't have exact specs on that
detail, One 1is reveolved around, while ancther is close enough to be seen
in the skies of Serpoc and provide more =suniight, The reports wera unclear
A5 to the location of the seceond star, but from what [ understand; 1it's nor
Zeta 1, and therefore Must be a smaller and different type of star mainstream
asfonomy has yet to chart cliose to Zeta 2?2, Now that our astbnomers knew where
to lock (cheat sheet), they will be able to fizure that part out for you.
There was one report of a DIA interveiw [ read the transcripts of where an
inhabitant of planet Serpc was being interveiwed and gave the description
of: "Both stars being within 100 million Earth miles of Planet Serpo when
at their closest points., [ alse %now that this species has populated and
civiiized muitiple planets within the Zeta 1 and 2 star systems, as well
a3 two pianets located in twe seperate star systems within the Cygznus Arm.
One; the Sth planet revoiving a sun appraXx, the =ame size as our own, and
another being the 4th planet out within a solar system containing 11 planets.
There are three main types of intelligent OGray beinzs located in the Zeta
l and 2 star systems. The species that crashed at Zoswell are under the
ciassification by our Govt. as: E,T.E.-2 Type C-1, Those classifications
have humble beginings and started in 1947 followinz Roswell. In 1947 the
U5 Army and Welligence services assigned a classification to this species.
4e knew from auteopsies performed on the deceased in Fort Worth TY that they
were different biclogically yet still biclogical like Humans, We %new they
were not from terrestrial Farth, therefore wer= Extraterrestrial. So since
our Govt. and Military love their acronyms, they classified this species
as E.B.E,"'s, which means; "Extraterrestrial Biclogical Fatity". The icne
surviver in 1947 was simply caliled EBF (in some Intelligence circles they
called him "Woah” due te him being the lone survivor) EBventually we buiit
a reiaticnship with this species and when refuring to him in the past tense
via files, he then became FBE-1. The more we encountered there was FE3F-2
and so forth and so on. Verhally the word "number" would be said when refuring
toc them before stating their identifing number, and eventually became a letter
aded onte the end as a suffix now spelling EBEN, which resuited inte us
affectionatly calling this species "The Ebens"”. When technacally; ALL
non—cioned Extraterrestrials that are biclogical entities, are Shens by
definition. However, as T said, we started to interact with different species
from different star systems and a new classification system was develcped
to identify the star system in which thevy cane from and that ecalseificatien
is: E.T.E., which means simpiy: "Extraterrestrial Entity". Then if there wers
muitipie inteliigent species within that star system; "type" would be assigned
to identify that species. As [ stated; the sppies from Roswell was dasignated
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$by sga{"l system, and order of first contact, as ETE-2 and their "type" 1is
Type C-1.

Ok, now let me take you back to when we had EBE-1 4in our custody at
Los Alamos., At first a form of sign language had to be used to estahlish
a communication. Starting off simply pointing at something, signing what
it was and so on. This worked in a basic way until our military doctors were
confident they knew encugh about EPE-1's hiclomical makeup due to the
autopsies performed on the others, that they could perform a sugery that
wouid allow EBE-1's "acoustical cords” to produce "voice"” aiso, 1instead of
only "tone", They were able to successfully complete this surgery but scill
had te teach English from scratch. This species has the ability to learn
language quickly and Fnglish was no different. EBE-1 was ahle ta Learn Enziish
surprisingly fast, One spcific Army Major became FRF-1's gaurdian, so to
speak, and they built a solid friendship. Many things were learned from FRE-
-1 as a result of this frienship, He eventualiy confirmed the second crash
site that was recovered in 1949 as being part of his "crew", Me showed us
Now certain things in his "scout craft" worked, as well as larser "vessels",
and their ability to travel though "deep space”. The entire time FBE-1 was
in our cutody he was housed at Los Alamos and Sandia base. He showed us
his /thelt "communications device" retrieved from the the Roswell crash site,
It had three parts, but during the crash, one of the parts was broken., Dur
scientists found scme Earth made items circa 1947 that EBE-1 was ahle to
use to rig a repair of that part of the device. This device is actually where
our first civilian version of text messaging originated froem. For those who
remember, back in the late 90's and early 2000's, in order to type a text
you had to press down the same wybe¢ multipie times to circulate though the
three letters attatched to that number, That is how this device was, A
screen and a %eyboard with multiple symbols and characters for sach key to
nouse the massive written language of their civilizatien. Our original text
mesage tech was "seeded" into the tech industry by our military/Intelligencea
and distributed for civilian use., Reverse engineering results from the Roswell
crash, that quite honestly could have been given to us decades earlier than
it was. Now, EBE-]1 was doing this with what was at the time foreign symbols
on a keypad and screen we didn't quite undarstand yet, soc we had to "trust"”
that he was being transparent with that Army Major who believed him, He sent
a message letting his home planet know he was alive and the others had diad,
He sent another giving an explanation as to how the two crashes happened,
e requested a transport of some type, ancther suggesting his leaders and
our leaders meet, and ancther also suggesting our two Governments participate
in some type of "exchange program". Thers were military Generals that noted
their cbjections to just allewing FRE-1 to send out messages that couid result
in some type of invasien, but ultimately the files dictate that the eorrect
call was made to trust that Army Major's judsement. While not recieving any
responses that we knew of, EBE-1 continued te show us and teach us things.
We learned that their "propulsion systems" used to travel arcund the planat
and back and forth from space, were NOT propulsion systems at all. Instead,
they were actualiy "REpulsion” systemns, This is how it works:

An engine within the craft is powered by an element heavier than enriched
uranium, but still nuclear in nature. This engine is designed to create an
artificial electromagnetic field of an cpposite pdhrity of that of the narural
electromagnetic field of planets and space that help create gravitaticnal
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puii and zravity it'self. 3y having the opposite pclarity, the artificial
Fieid then REPELS against the natural field. The controls of the craft
determine the range, depth, and volume of the repulsion output. The result
cculd be anything from a stationary hover, to full speed ahead, and anything
in between. The artificial field creates a "bubble like" gravity field around
the craft, displacing all other aravity, and fields it comes in cotact with.
As a bi-product of creating this "gravity bubbie" you have now created your
own artificial gravity INSIDE the craft, indepandent from the gravity OUTSIDE
the craft. I[f you were to fly upside down, you would still be pulled down
Lo your seat at the desired gravity set by the controls, and wouldn't even
know you were upside down unless you were the pilot who just did it or you
were to look outside, THAT'S how these craft are able te perform a 90 degres
turn at ridiculous speeds without turning the occupants te mush inside, and
how they can rise up so quickly, or sheot off to space so suddenly. THAT'S
how these craft can enter our atmosphere (electromagnetic field) withont
creating friction and heat/fire, THAT'S how these craft are able to so to
the deepest depths of our oceans without being effected by the pressure of
the water (gravity). T laugh when [ see these so-called "experts" and
"insiders” say that it "couldn't be human pilots inside these [F0's/lIAP's
because no human could withstand the G-forces generated by the way these
craft move! What makes them just assume that an Extraterrestrial could? NONE
of us can, but the TRUTH is: none of us HAVE to because we ELTMINATE O-forces
as well as the need for fuel and emissions,

Another thing we learned from EBRE-1 was, when translated to English, what
they call "Time tunnels". We call them "Wormholes". To all the astrophysicists
out there} you no longer have to call that a "theoretical” set of physics,
It's ABSOLUTELY true, I'm so1ing to explain to you how they work and the reason
why you can't see them with ANY telescopes, We learned that these time tunnels
or wormholes are not technileogically made. They are naturally formed and
form when galaxies form and besides the movement of the galaxy it'self, they
are stationary in their locations. The trick to accessing these tunnels is
the same and ONLY way to SEE them as well, Speed, A very specific speed.
What is documented in the efassified reports is what 1is refured to as the
"Optimum Speed". This is appox. 932-99% the speed of light, but NOT fastar
than the speed of light. Since telescopic lenses are staticonary or are only
moving atbest; rocket speed, then the telescope willi NEVER be able to capture
sight of one of these tunnels, The "Anti-Gravity® Repulsion Technology I just
expiained in this document is nowhere near encugh power to reach these speeds.
We learned that it is actually three seperate forms of movement and
technologies that must be used together ro reach and maintain this optimum
speed, We learned from EBE-1 that you must pair the Repulsion Techncloey
with whats known as "anti-matter Propulsion™ and is described in the reports
as "Charged Dark Matter". This is achieved with relitively the same type
cf element powering a differently designed engine that produces a different
chemical reaction to the same elemental makeup, The third technology creates
a type of vacuum at the front of the craft. This is a technology that 1is
used to power never ending energy of limitless supply that I will describe
further into this document, but that samne rare element is paired with ather
elements AND the chrged dark matter to energize a seperate engine that creates
this vacuum at the front of the craft. This technology is listed in the files
as "Particle Vacuum Enhanced Energy”. When used all together and regulated
throgh the craft's controls, speed can be regulated. When used, it works
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tngether to reach the Optimum Speed like this: The particle vacuum enhanced
energy "pulls" the vessel through space as the Charged Dark Matter propels
you, and the Anti-Gravity Repels you all at the same time, and the entire
time you have your own artificial gravity and feel no movement inside. These
types of craft are usually much larger and are listed as "Starships". A scout
craft is simply to small to accomidate that many engines. There are larger
ships known as "Shuttie Craft" that could be ocutfitted with this technolozy,
but uswally these Starships are so large that they have both shuttls craft
and scout craft in their "hanger" level. The species from Roswell was able
to travel in their Starship from plianet Serpc toc the entrance of the tunnel
closest to them, through the tunnel, out the exit point into our star system,
and to our planet in approx. 3§ Farth months worth of time. 38.42 Lightyears
in 9 and a haif months with never reaching speeds faster than just under
the speed of light! And we can travel all over the universe 1like that, from
tunnel te tunnel, star system tc star system, and galaxy to galaxy. Absclutely
amazing technclogy, using the TRUE Laws of physics. And YES, the United States
has these capabilities RIGHT "I{W and have been using the*n since the late
1980's, This is NOT experimental technology we are still figuring out. ¥Yone
of the technoclogy X am revealing to you is experimental AT ALL, but T am
getting ahead of myself. Let me take you bhack to 1952, That is the year that
EBE-1 passed away.. One of the mest important individuals 4in the history
of the United States, and you didn't even %now he existed. That's a shame,
Foliowing his death we attempted several messages using his device, but
recieved no response. For about six months we tried this. Now it was spring
of 1953, I will get back to the communication device, but at that time, our
scientists were given the task of taking everything they had been taught
by EBE-1, as well as everything they learned by studying their techncleogy
and improving the device for ocur contact attempts. However, on May 20th 1953
we recovered a downed craft outside of Kingman Arizona in the Cerbat
Mountains., This craft was of simpler design and larger than the one that
crashad at Tnsuell Approx. 90FT in diameter. The craft was a working craft
and was not "crashed" but just "downed", This craft had four live
Extraterrestrials on board, and two were slightly injured from the hard
landing. Our recovery team known as the "Blue Team" were dispatched immediatly
from nearby. The Blus Team did neot %now they were being monitored from ancther
craft high up in altitude. This downed craft malfuntioned due to the updated
radar equipment recently installed in that "four corners" area of the country.
This craft was NOT piloted by the Ebens, but instead by another species with
grayish pigmintation (also NOT The Grays) we refur to as ETE-1 Type A, We
began a very limited relationship with ETE-1 after recovering three 3-seater
craft that went down near the Plains OFf Saint Augustin Y™ on May 3lst 1947,
I will not go intec a wheole lot of specifics about this species at this time
other than just revealing te you that this species originates from the Rigal
star system, with an average height of 3-5FT tall. They have large tear shaped
eyes covered with a protective black lens., The eye underneith has verticle
pupiis, and most have four fingures and three toes, Some have a larger head
with a slightly raised "bump" on the top of their skull, some don't. Some
have a squared jaw and others "pointy". Some have sharp angles instead of
curves on their faces and some don't. One type have circular pupils with
e22 shaped eyes. All these variations depend on the "typa" classification,
There are at least four types I was briefed on. I will also reveal tec you
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that the Declassified FBI document that details that an "informant" teld
the F3I that three Alien spacecraft crashed in the New Mexico desert in 1947,
they were ACTUALLY refuring teo that Plains Of 3t. Augustin dincident, NOT
Rogwell like many have speculated. This species worships technology and had
planned to "present" this craft to our military at the NTS where the base
at Groom Lake was being constructed (before the actual purchase agreement
for thar land was listed), but malfunticned, forcing an emergency landing
in Arizona., It was loaded onte military tank traileor used fer hauiing Sherman
tanks at the time by a crane. It was too wide to be driven accross the Hoover
Dam so was instead barged accross the Colorado River and then driven by escort
up route 93 to thae NTS vhere reverse esnzineerinz was started right away with
thae help of the occcupants. This original reverse engineering project of our
first Fully Operational, Intact Flying Disk was called: "PROJECT GALLALAD"
and started officialiy in summer of 1953, The first thing that was built
was what was known as "Flying Disk Simulators". They were fully electric
and powered by six capacitors of one million volts EACH. That still only
allowed for about a half hour of "fly time" and low altitudes, The company
"4 Lin Aviation" was invelved in these simuator developments, but following
Roswell the AirForce was ordered to become it's own branch of the military
independent of the Army, and therefore assumed control of Wright Field Army
Air Base, renaming it Wright Patterson AirForce Base later. B8y doine that,
The base's Foreign Technology Division was now the "AirForce Foredign
Technoclogy Division", and did most of the work, as well as, the recruiting
for Project Gallalao. The first fliying disk simulator wasn't fully operational
until 1953, then it wasn't until 1962 that the program was really up and
running reguiariy with better simulator craft, as welil as, the Yingman crafr
being fiown by human pilets on a reguiar basis. Some of the peoplie selacted
to work on these craft and in that project continued te for decades, turning
the corner to Real Craft being produced regularly. "Project Rediight" was
the related project of test flying produced simulators, recovered craft,
and eventualiy A.R.V's. That is the official Govt. designaticn given to actual
craft we build. It stands for "Alien Reproducticn Vehicle".

One of the main scientists who worked on the research and development of
all variaticns of craft was named; Fdward Teller. Throughout my briefings
to do with reverse enginesring technolozies from Fxtraterrestrial
civilazations and transcripts of ETE interveiws, Fdward Teller's name came
up quite frequently., [ will reveal te you that thougzhout the mid to late
1960's and up to the late 70's/early 90's He worked with one MAIN ETE
assistant, specific to these reliated projects, te help owt, or explain, when
needed or called upon., He did not appear tc be a regular ETE-1 or ETE-2,
and was most likely one of ETE-2's C,B.E.'s. That is our designation for
a "Cloned Biological Entity"., It's unclear in the reports X have seen, but
knowing how advanced 1in gzenetics ETE-2 were at the time, and %nowing they
were later Known to have already been responsibie for creating entirely new
versicns of species Ffor certain purpeses, and knowing their appearences,
it is more iikely than not that he was one of their CBE's bread with vocal
cords and taught FEnglish before being presented toc us in the mid 1960"s,
By ALL accounts though; his English nickname was "J]-R0D", and that's what
everyone called him. The only other species J-Rod could possibly be is what
is known as an "Essessani" which are "decended" from ETE-2 in a way X don't
feel comfortable describing at this time. Point is; Either way, ETE-2 would
be responsibie for his being an assistant to fdward Teller. The, now deceased,
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Taptain Bill Uhouse actually mentions him in an interveiw he gave on camera
for Dr, Steven Greer's "The Discliosure Project". %Yot every single detail
cf what Captain Uhouse thought he knew about J-Red is correct, however he
was being 100% truthful in his recounting. During cne of my briefings T was
shown what's %Xnown as a "™I1-12 Special Operations Yanual" or "SOM" for short.
I have read close to 100 of thase, numharinz from 1-01 to an exact number
designation I can't even recall., Yowever, [ just call these by their internal
designation; "J-12 3taff Documents”, The one Staff Document in particular
I am currently refurine to was concarning the reverse engineering and test
flying of the Y¥ingman A7 craft. Tn this Staff Document, 1 read transcripts
of Captain Bill "house's interveiw, and at the time T read it, T had assumed
it was typed transcripts from an audio interveiw, not even knowing it was
video and too yvoung at the time to even care. I found out about 3-4 years
ago when reading a publication to see if there was anything true in it's
pages. That's where T found out it was video. In this publication [ wveiwed
the BXACT SAME transcripts and was ahle te authenticate them, However, that
when I realized it was actually a videc. The transcripts still listed Dr.
Steven Greer, but menticned the videc interveiw done in Octeber of 2000 for
his Disclosure Project. Since then I have seen excerpts of this video and
know it's authenticity due to 4t's content matching official transcripts
within the pages of “1-12 Staff Documents. For reasons explained later 1in
thiz Document: I don't currently have the means to just go watch whatever
videc that I desire at the moment. The publication T ramn accross it in listed
the exact domain as: www,youtube,com/watch?v=VzGYNJEAAAg%feature=youtu, be
If it's no longer veiwable on YouTube than just go find Tr, Steven Greer's
"lhe Disclosure Project™, he is listed by name. 'lis identity can be verified
by his surviving family, 1iF they so choose, and T can authenticate EVERY
WORD concerning the reverse engineering te be true. Dur repulsion craft was
started with electric simulators, went to actual craft, then was perfected
by the late 1980"'s, and we have been adding to our "FLEFT" ever since the
early 1990's, while still workinz on more advanced modals and incorporating
deapspace propulsions since the early to mid 1990's like the USS Solar Warden,
USS Hillenkoetter, USS Vandenberg Ftc. ™I35" stands for "United States

Starship”. Many "private" Corporations the Military has Classified "interests"
in, the company only has approx. 1-2% even knowing what is going on, These
ventures are funded through "Black Budegers" within the Defense spending known
as ™I.S.A.P.'s", which stand for "nacknowledged Special Access Programs”,
These USAP's are almost always connected to this suhiect in one way or another
but hidden behind "anti-terrosism” and "Naticnal Security”, but not EVERY
SINGLE one, The cne's concerning the Defense contracts to assist in building
our Starships and Scout/Shuttle craft are usually spiit between; "Boeing
Phantomworks" and "Lockhead Martin Skuntworks" (spelling may need corrected)
‘lowaver, there are other lasser known ones involved like: "Ford Arecspace”,
"artin Marietta Fnterprizes", "Teledyne Ryan Arecnautical Incorporated”,
*McDowell Douglas™, just to name a Few,, Almost the FNTIRF company's staff
have no idea that this is even going on and a lot of the time will be

instructed te build things they THINY are "cutting edse" technilogically,
not oven knowing it's actwally archaic, and only used to deflect eyes from
what 1s TRULY going on., T Ymow this to be FACTS, Some of these companies
have been involved since Roswell and some more came in during Project Gallalac
in it's early days during the 1950's, howaver, most came on board during
the Nixon Administraticn, The reason for that was the RFEAL reason why the
"FOIA" was created in the hegining, not why youw think it was. The Freedom



T/S:CW-MED
DOCUMENT NUMBER: 021F947TO12

Of Information Act was a way for cur military and Intelligence services to
use "privace" companies to work on this subject because FNTA requests can't
be done on prbvate companies, only the Govt, with the exceptien of: you
guessed it, USAP's, This decisien was NOT made by President ¥ixon. This
decision was made by "I.5. Space Counter Intelligzence" which is headquatered
at Cheyenne Mountain Base in Celerade Sprinas,

[t's not just starships we build/have built, we also have Scout craft and
Shuttie craft of various design, shape, and size. Approx. 50% or so of !IFD
sightings dating back te the early 1960's have heen our OWN craft with our
JWN pilots and that is a FACT. Obviously that means that approx. 401 or so
have NOT been though.. There is A LOT more te all that, bhur lat me take you
back to 1935, After 13 months of our scientists working to improve the late
EBE-1's communicatien device, we sent two messages, This time we recieved
a response. The next chain of events deserves all the "little" details, sc
for that I will refur to =my notes. [ have been briefed on and sect te read
a iarge portion of classified transcripts of a series of Presidential
Sriefings given te President Ronald Reagan conducted at Camp David over seven
days, The first from March 6th to March RAth of 1931, and the second from
October 9th te October 12th 1981, These briefings were audic recordad on
pupcse for the future release and discliosure of rthis informatien and are
cne of the only Presidential Briefings on this subject to ever be recorded.
T was able to read a iot of these transcripts in January 2003 and again in
October of 2003, The briefings were recailed on 54 audio cassette tapes.

They were (and still are) being held by the MAyor Nefense Intelliigence Agency
and SUPPOSED to be Declassified to the American Public in 2007 by the Dept.
Of Defense. They were only "released” in excerpts and in a way that the onliy
people that would take them seriousiy were the peopie that already subscribe
te this subject. I IMPLORE you to get these tapes. Anybody who knew Praesident
Reagan will be abie to verify his voice on those tapes, The CIA director
at the time "William Casey" was present as well, A Female 3tenczropher
empioyed by the CIA who had T/S:CW=MFD clearence was thera, The Secretary
0f Defense, and two Staffers were there as well. After the hegining of the
briefing, the Sec. Of Def, as well as one of the staffers were instructed
to leave, while the other three remained with President %eagan. This dces
NOT include the persen giving the briefing, The persen deocinz that is known
as one of the "Caretakers" of this information for the 11,5, Gove., He is part
of a classified division within the CIA known as: "Group-6". They "ecare for"
ail the information on this subject. These briefingzs were part of the N.5.D.D,
(Mational Security Decision THrectives) that are incorporated inte the overall
"Action Directives" concerning this subject. And again, MY information came
a different route, however T located some of the "released" excernts, that
[ can authenticatepin a publication. T will now paraphrase the avents
concerning the messages, briefed to then President Ronald Reagan by the
"Caretaker", March of 1981: 1In 1955 we had racieved cur first reply and
were able to transiate about 30T of the massage, We turned ro sevearal
different language specialists from several different !niversities and even
sone foreign universities. (We told thefa mix of it beinz a drill/test and
that 1t was intdeepted communist transmissions that were coded we neaded
to hreak) We were finally able to translate =most of the message, We decided
to repiy in English and see if they could decipher ocur language faster than
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and easier than we could theirs, Four months later we recieved a reply in
broken Engliish. Sentences contained nouns and adjectives, but no verbs and
took us several months to translate. We then sent them our typed up English
lessons, in a series of one sheet formats, By the way, I want to describe
toc you the BEACT words that were told to President Reagan when describing
the device we were using to commnicate, This was described like this in
1981 and refuring to a time in the 1950's. Check it out:

"Jithout eettinz intoc the technical description of the Eben
communication device, it was lik%e a television screen and a keypad, but the
pad contained several Aifferent Fben characters depending on the number of
times you held down cne %ey. We were ahle to transpose our English typed
words into the second part of the device, which was similar to our facsimile
transmission system. It took ocur scientists some time to perfect this, bhut
it worked,”

... Any of you want to guess what that would equate te later in American
society, and eventually the planet? Every single one of us use Yuman versions
of Aliasn technologies every day.

34x months afrar sending the language lessons, we recieved ancther reply.
[his time it was clearer, but not clear encough. they were confusing several
different words and still failed to complete a proper sentence, FERFE-1 was
able to learn verbally in person. We were attempting te teach English through
"Intersteller Texting" essentually. Put, over the following five years of
back and forth we were able to somewhat perfect their understanding of their
language, and they better understood ours as well, However dates, times,
and coordinates were harder due to us not having a prior working knowledge
of how they measured time and distance. We tried te send pictures but got
hack what would eguate to question mar%s. Fventually we were able te hreak
that barrier as well as understand the basics of each other's sense of time
and distance, but just barely enoughk, Then we recieved a message telling
us the wanted to meet with Farth, which for us meant "meet with the United
States Govt.", and retrieve their spaceman's bodies. (10 altogether) Put
the date they chose was over eight years in the future, sc we thought mayhe
they made a mistake in calculatinz the meeting time, so after some more
messaging back and forth, a closer date was set, April 24th 1964, By this
time it was now March of 1962, President John F, Yennedy approved the meet
as well as the proposed "Exchange Program". The location for the meet was
docided to be Yoloman AirForce Base located at rhe "ihite Sands Missle Rangze”,
President JFU's new Intelligence Agency he and his Sacretary Of Defense

Robert McVamara developed in 1961 called the DIA would run the operation.
The AirForce's "Special Nperations Command™ was tasked with the recruitment
and the training of those ultimately selected to participate. The planning
of the mission it'self went to none other than "The Majestic Twelve Group”
ajso known as MJ-12, MJ-12 was constructed by President Truman in 1947 after
Roswell, to oversee BVERYTHING to do with this subject, answering ONLY to
tha Office Of The President Of The United States. Followinz Roswell President
Trunan was the one who ultimately ordered General Ramey to construct the
lie about a weather balloon and order Jasse Marcell te heold up feil and
weather balloon material for the media in Fort Worth TY following Roswell.
It was actually President Truman who decided te hide all this from the Public.
In order to do sc he had to create a way to make it legal to do se. So, within
wezks of Roswell, President Truman created the "Vational Security Act™ which
allowed him to lie straight to your face in the "Interest of National
Security". He created the "National Security Council" te enforce it without
oversite, Ha create the "Central Intelligence Agency" to investigate and
monitor it. Then he was able to give a Classified Executive Order for the
formaticn of a "Group" of 12 men from Military, Intelligence, and Science
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to be the decision ma%ers of it ALL without having to answer to ANYDNE but
9T, The Order toc form this Classified Group was listed "officially" as a
Vational Security Council's "Special Studies Program”". The Order was Order
"54-12", By the time President Mwight 7. fisenhour took office in 1953, “)-
-12 had grown in power and infliuence, They were the top of the Military and
Intelligence circles. President Bisenhour was an Army General becomming
Prasident, and he knew EYACTLY what had happened at Reswell. So upen becomming
President, he was briefed on the existance of MI-12, but they had refused
to allew him access te their Base Of Mperations, OR Yeap him in the iocop
with their decisions. Being a freshly retired Army General, he still Hkad
respect in some other powerful “Military Circles and dispatched a Special
Forces Unit to their sub-terranian Eacilities to DEMAND access. MI-12 bliinked
and zave an Eisenhour representitive Ffull access to their Base. He witnessed
live ETE interrogations and saw a Craft that had heen recovered, as well
a3 other things. UUpon reporting this back to the President, FEisenhour was
very iterested i the future acticns of MI-12, They ware supposad to be
aswering to him anyway as he saw it, That's when “J=12 brought in more and
Mo "priwate" contractors, and turned it inte an "industry" using certain
technologies that Eisenhour himself brokered deals on in 195471955 with

“TE-1. This then allowed MI-12 to increase their power and infuence. By 1961
when Eisenhour was leaving office, he refured to MJ=12 and it's private
contractors overseeiz the Extraterrestrial subject as the "MILITARY INDUSTRIAL
COMPLEX". Once JF{ took office and he was hbriefed on MJ-12's existance and
influence, he instructed his Defense Secretary to create a rival Intellisence
Agency to that of the CIA that would alsc be protected by the Naticnal
Security Act. The DIA was horn Octobar lst 1951, Now with President Yennedy
having footing within the Department Of Defense, he tried to assert authority
back over MJ-12, He wanted to %now what they were doing, when they were Adoing
it, and why. That's why he was brought into the Fxchange Program to approve
it in the first place, and how he was able to have the DIA run "point" on
the project, The FExchange Program is titled "PROJECT CRYSTAL ENIGHT", hy
the DIA, but refured to as "PROJECT SERPO" by the AirForce and the CIA, The
solection and training was intense and plans were made and changed muiripie
times, Those selected had tec be unmarried, nc kids, and listed as "career
members" of the Military. Depending which agency's paperwork you read, it
d4ffers on whether or not twoe women were initially selected with ten men,
but witimately it was 12 men that were selected, During the recruitment and
selection process, the prospects were not told they were being selected to
ieave Farth with an alien race te go live on another Planet in exchange for
ETE's. They were told a cover story about a secret moon mission, Once they
were selected and briefed on what they were actually goinz to be doing, they
were detained at Levenworth Military Prison when they were not training under
heavy gaurd at multiple bases all over the country, depending on the exact
discipline. (test flying towards the end of training without gaurd)

When April 24th 1954 arrived, our twelve selected and trained Military
personnel were transported via Military bus. On the concrete beside then
were the 45 tons worth of supplies they were to take with them, waiting for
the "Visitor's" arrival. Soon we recieved word that the Ffirst of two shuttie
craft had misjudaed their entry and landed about 100 miles North of Whitesands
near Socorre WM. We sent course corrections toe them and that was relayed
to the other ship so it didr't happem with hoth. The first vessel that landed,
then took back off, €flying South to Yoloman AFB, hut not hefore being spotted
by a cop named "Lonnie Zamorah™ (feorgive my spelling) Lonnie whitnessed
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the landed ship and even some of the occupants actuaily exiting the crafr,
bafore getting bhack in and flyine South cut af veiw. T™is hecame tnown as
the "Socorre Tncindent” or PO sishting for Secorro Wew Mexico on April 24th
195%, Some even believe that it's "pore credible” than the Roswell incident,
but have no idea what se ever that the Socorre incident would never have
even happened if it wasn't FD? Roswellj Fxact same species and civilizatien
FR™ Roswall, on their first diplomatic meetinz with our Goveramsnt STNCE
Roswell, to retrisve their dead FROM Toswall! So te all those researchers
wha wanted to know what REALLY hanpened that day in Secorre and what Lonnie
TRULY saw AND why? There yeu go., The M rForce even Yack dated "Claszifind"
Documents saying they were "testing" a Lunar %over on that exact date, ar
that exact locatieon, and at that exact time, That way if anyone ever dug
"deep enough”, TUAT'S what they weuid find, and belisve rhey had "debunked"
the Soccorro sighting. And since the White Sands “isgle Tange WAS developinz
the Lunar Rover at that time in 19%4, it mada for the perfect scapsacat and
cover story.

Rack te April 24th 1954 at deleoman AFR, Once both shurrle craft arrived,
the meeting tock place, Thers were video cameras (movie nuality for time
pericd) set up to document the entire thing from four seperate vantage points,
Three from the around ar various locations and one from the air being Filmad
Erem a hoverinz heloconter. Praesident Jghnson, who continued the approval
cf the Exchnge Program, was net present accordina te all the Classified files
[ have seen detailing this meeting. Tt was aisc explained to me that President
Johnsgn was skeptical that such a thing was even goinz to happen and was
briafed on tha bare minimum as of that date, Tur "Greeting Party" consisted
of certain members of “J-12 including their leader %nown as "™1-1", and cther
Military/Intelligence leaders/Perscnnel, as well as, some of our scientists
and languists, All together, cur azreetinz party totaled 15 peopie. Thers
was 3 cancpy in place for the Fbens te wal% under cnce they exited their
craft to meet our representitives, The cancpy did not ohstract the wveiw from
the helecopter, ner the ground, At any aiven time, a camera was Filming this
interacticn., The ®ben cofficial in charge presentad MJ-1 with with two gifts
that day. One was a "Translater Nevice". A microphone lookine piece of
equipment with a metal like material spiraling down haif of ir, with a digital
readout on the front of it., When we spoke intc it, the digital readout wouid
then speil it cut in %hen % English. This connected wirelessly to an identical
device the Fbens held, When they "spoke" their native Mtones" inte it, it
wouid then display what was said in both lansunacss, en hoth Asvices, A
Wwireigss communications device that connectad 14%e 3 Rluetooth, but in 1954,,
Any of you want to guess all we developed and then seeded inte our tech
industry reverse engineering this equipment? That paired with what wase hrancht
back in 1978, shaped pretey much everything we currently use on a daily basis.
['11 get to that, The second zift was %nown simply as "The Yallow Book" due
to its boarder being yellow in color, Tt's not really a book. Tr's a
transiucant type of material, ahecut twe and a half inches thick, You Aon't
actually "read" it li%e a book. You hold it up te your eyes and it displays
1 noiogram type of display of images and words, specific te whatever the
ianguage 1is that the "reader" is thinking in, Depending on how it's held
with your fingures, it gives either the histery of their civilization and
pianet, or our civilization and planat, The images are RFAL imasas frem the
past, Thaere 1is alsc information ahout the universe and their ™interactions"
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with "our" planet, starting about 2000 years azo., Absolutely amazing
technology. The catch is, you never get te finish it., Dnce you put it Aown
and pick it back up to start again, it restarts and plays in order from the
begining all over again. Pasicly, it doesn't %eep vou "loegzed in".

The exchange was actually postponed that day because the FEhens ware
net prepaired to do all that at once. Thers was some scort of miscommunication
when discussing the actual exchange. During the meeting it was decided hy
both parties to reschadule the exchange and so April 24th 1994 turned out
to only be for establishing a relaticonship with each other, letting them
ratrieve their deceased personnel's hodies, and presenting us with those
two gifrs, The exchange was postponed, but not indefinitely. A new date was
chosen, It was decidad by bhoth parties that rhe Fhen shuttle craft wauld
return to there 5Starship that was deocked in clese proximity to Earth, and
then await'outfit a larger shuttle craft to arrive from Serpo before they
return to retrieve our team and their supplies. The new date was set for
Juiy 15ch 1955, roughly 14 and a half months from that day. There was alsc
a new proposed site do conduct the exchanze. The new lecation would be near
Groom Lake (%nown by the public as Area-51) on the Mevada Test Site; Worth,
North west of Vellis AFR, On the day of July 15th 1955 a much larger shuttle
craft landed at the NTS where ocur crew of 12 men again waited on a hus next
toe their 45 tons worth of supplies. With the diplomatic pleasantries attended
te iast visit, this one was all business. The 45 tons of supplies were loaded
all onto the craft's "around level™ of the three level ship. Tur Team was
then led to the second level of the craft where they were seated onto small
bench seats with no types of seatbhelits, The third level was where tha Eben
crew and pilots were located. Dur Team of 12 was exchanged for only one FTE.
[t was not clearly documented why this was what was agreed upon, but what
was documented was the fact we were given expreas permission to study and
conduct tests on this FTE. It was a male and according toc the reports he
icoked slightly different than the other Fhens were had aencountered, and
there was great interest in this %aina. Yow, once the team's shuttle crafr
arrived at the Starship, it "docked" inside the hanger area of the Starship,
Once docked, the team departed the craft and watched as all 45 tons of
suppiies were "floated" off the shuttlecrafr, Tt wasn't actually floated,
The supplies were sitting on an anti-gravity repuision platform which repelied
against the ship's gravity to render the platform weightless and therefore
everything on it weiszhtless as well. [t was piaced on the hanger's deck and
the Team was led to another part of this ahsclutely MASSIVE vessal, (I will
explain in more detail how T know the first hand accounts of the Teaan's
experiences) The Team member's identities wara "Sheep Mpped"” and were iisted
as dying in "Training Exercises" and other ways that never happened. %ven
in the Classified TNocuments, Their [denties were simply replaced with thrae
digit numbers. These are their three digit identities in chronclogical order:
132-Taam Commander, 203-Agsistant Team Commander, 225-Team Piligr 1,
308-Taeam Pilot 2, 420-Linguist 1, 475-Linguist-2, 513-Ricliceist,
533-Scientist 1, 551-Scientist 2, 700-Docter 1, 754-Noctar 2, A99-Security.
[ have no idea who these brave men were before rtheir recruitment, hur if
anyone had a loved one that was recruited for a Classifiad missicn hetwaen
March of 19562 and Summer of 1963 and ended up "dying" or 2oing "missing”
whiie training for this mission, there is a good chance that he was actually
one of the Team members for Project Crystal ¥night/Serpo. 411 T %now about
their three digit numbers ig that those are the numbers from the recruitment
process where the AirForce evaluated close to 1) pandidates for the mission
and those were the numbers in the corder they were recruited for the chance

to be part of this mission, For the mission it'seif; it was SUPPISED ro he
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a 10 year mission, but due to their planet's 40 "hour" days and slighltly
longer orbital "years", it turned out tec be; 13 years, cne month, and two
days before returning, with approx. 19 months of that spent traveling throusgh
space and wormholes. For the meost accurate account of the time spent on their
planet, I will refur you to the "FINAL REPORT". The Final Report is the
T4 report. [t's report number is: BOHQD893-20 and is held within the
subterranian sections of the DIA AN leocated at Bewling AYR on Macdill Bliwvd,
in Washington M.. Tt was finalized in 1980 following the return of those
who made it baclk on August 13th 1979, However, the tean ceontinued their
debriefings by the AirForce, CIA, YR, and others, dictated by MI)-12, up
through 1934 at varicws locations. To be clear; only seven team membars
returned. (The USAF records show 3, but it was 7) One 4ied en the voyaze
te Serpo from a pulmonary embolism suffered while inside the wormhcle and
not staying in his containment area, (We have since developed counter-measures
to prevent those types of adverse effects from happeninz) Two more died whiie
on their planet. “ne from a fall and ancther from natural causes. Twe Adecided
te remain on Planet Serpo and were not ordered to rerturn. Seven returned.
The Final Repert by the DIA is approx. 3000 pages lonz, and has had thousands
of pages attatched of typed up tramscripts from the audio cassette "diaries"
hat wera racorded by all the Team memhers while on Planet Serpo. 102 started
writing his journal at first, then switched te the aedioc soon after arriving
on tha planet, but still kept written notes. They took a total of 5000 hlank
cassette tapes of 90 minutes a piece with them within their supplies. They
fiile 5419 of them, These wera, at the time, state of the art cassettes
that wearn't even released For Civilian use For a few more years after that.
As 'Inited States Lawmakers, YOU have the authority to COMMAND the release
of these tapes! You couid even issue the release of the transcripts, FULLY
UNREDACTED, te the Pubiic. Yeu just never %new they existed in order for
them to ba in any command in the 1lst place, New you de, Tf you just "doemand
to %now if the tapes exist”, than under the National Security ack, yom will
bz lied te no matter what you think.
ANYTHING [ relate to you about the Team's experiences after leaving the NTS
and while on Planet S5Serpo, 1is straight from their OWN mouths and accounts
in respect to how it was'is there, the weather/climate, wildlife, what they
axperienced, and the technologies and Y%nowledae thay bhrought back ke us.
You can FACT CHECK EVERYTHING ['ve teold you so far, and everything T'm about
to tell you (concerninz this project) by ohtaining this Fipal Report and
attatched pages, as well as the Audig diaries, Yeu can FACT CHECK WAY MORE
hy alsc obtaining the 54 Reagan Briefing tapes. Tf you so much as doubt ONE
WORD, or are skeptical of ANYTHING T've said, than [ have provided you with
ways to utilize wyour autheority to Fact Check =mo, You can even hook ma up
te a polygraph machine te asl if [ have seen Classifiad Neocuments that reveal
the truth about ETE's and the USA's involvement with said FETE's, Just don't
ask me about my source or anythinz about the illesal briefings theirself,
[f my mentor is still alive, T WILL NOT ris% his exposure anymore than T
aireay have. Truth be told tho we have "lie detector" equipment at black
sites like the NT5 and others that make pclysraph machines loo% like a child's
iego set, But a pclygraph would be sufficiant, as lonz as they didn't know
they were being selected for the test and no cone had access to their equipmnent
prior.

Yow, while on Serpec, Team Commander 102 whitnessed the EBhen's genetic
technolozy. The Team member that passed away on the trip to Serpo, his body
was taken and genetically mutated, and usine his ™A, ¢ross bread into an
entirely new creature’being. 102 was already upset with not being given the
body of his team member in the First place, so when he demanded ke see what
they had done with it, he was led to their zensetics "area" where he whitnessed

5 L I i
this species’ genetic abilities first hand. 10?2 was foraver changad hy what
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he saw that day, Following that confrontaticn, our Team's Zhen hosts in that
Colony better understood our customs, enpathy, and grievinz process following
a death, They showed us that respect moving forward. The Fhens were NOT a=
socially advanced as Earth based Humans at that time, but were much meore
advanced technilogically and spiritually than we were, That's just the kruth
of it.

The genetic advancements wers sherad with and taught tc the '1SA followins
the Team's return in 1978, By the 1990's, you were shown a seeded C4vijdan
version in the form of "olly The Sheep" heing cloned, T can ASSURE you that
our genetic advancements NOM are heyond ANYTUTNG you can imagine in a aood
Hoilywood script, That's Facts,. Since the early to mid 1990"s we have kagd
the ability te cure "incurable" diseases’viruses, refurbish lost hair arowth,
"print" NBW oreans from scratch matching the patient’'s TNA g0 it will "taka"
averytime, and even grow lost skin/linhs within days-weeks,,, This 1is not
a gamne. Just like every other technolosy T have revealed ro you in this honest
WHISTLEBLOWER DOCUMENT, T wiil explain YW this technology works to the hast
of my ability. Yere it is: Tt's not sc much ahout puttinz anything in or
taking anythinz cut of the body, MOST of the rime. Tt's about isclating the
specific ™NA sequence attributed to the issus you need to correct. Then you
use what weould roughly equate te radic waves te "spaak" rto thar 4sclated
D¥A sequence, then yvou link that Ffrequancy to the saquence and instruct the
™A te Demand the brain te Command the body. The "dormant™ ™A that has the
ability te heal the body, has now heen used te set the hody te heal it'seif
in ways the majority of the scientific community will say is impossible,

hey're wrong. Te regrow lost limhs you pair that "Frequency Process" with
submerging the "nub" 4in a basin’contained envircment, that is filled with
itquid similar to what is inside of a Yuman Motker's womb, This will instruocr
your hody to regrow ycur lost limbh FROM your existing nub in an expeditions
time frame, That's just ONE of ocur DNA sequences and ahilities. Dur ™4 has
MANY MORE capabilities, but T do not feel comfortahle reieasinz that
informaticon at this time.

dz had many diffarent technilogical advancements brouzht back to Y-
-12 for consideration by MJ-12 in 1973, Mne of the things they brought back
was the enerzy device they plugged all their equipment inte while there,
Once our scientists reviewed this, they realized we already had a similar
device we recovered from the Roswell crash, EBRE-1 died unexpectedly, and
priar to, getting to that piece of the wreclage, sc we never knew what it
was between 1947 an 1973, For 31 years we didn't %now it was an energy source
by it'self. The only thing we knew about it was in the mid 1950's we foun
that it helped us veiw some of the recovered "star charts" once we placed
the star charts into their "reader" within the control panel that wasn't
destroyed, We fournd ocut that after 1973 thar the whole time rhis jitrle
ractangie pilece of plexiglass looking device was the power source that powerad
the entire ship besides the engine! Yow we had a similar de=vice and the
tnowledge that it was an indepndent power sourca, I[mmadiarley this "Yagic
Cuba", as it was nicknamed, was transperted te Los Alames for kestinz te
fizure out Yow it powers anything at all when it doesn't seem to draw power
frcm anywhere, With the halp from our RTE allies we were ahle to quickly
dicern that this Magic Cube was'r mazic and infact worked usine the sane
type of technolozy that created that vacuum at the Ffrent of the Starship
that we were also still learninaz ahout. Tnce that was estahlished, ir was
given an official designation., The classification for this device was:
P.V.E.E.D. or "Particle Vacuum Frhanced Fnerzy Device". Paired with rare
elements, it runs off of charged dark matter., Tt pulls invisibie energy that
aXxists all aroun us into the device using that technoleozy and then turns

fnat inte usable and safe electricity. You can plug anything inte it from
a cell phone chrger to an entire powergrid for an entire neighhorhcood. A
larger device could power am entire city! The energy output depends cn the

15



T/S:CW-MED
DOCUMENT NIMBER: 021F947T012

"denand" put te the devies, [t naver ovarhassts fstays heicw 30 degree=s) and
NEVER runs out ef anargy.. EVER.., Do you see where T'm ascine with this? T
will touch on all that iater in this Tocumnent, but just so you 4now, we Yave
ALL these technologies T am refuring to and they are NOT "axnerimental" ar
all, =o don't let them iie to you. We parfacted these technclosies DECADRS
aze. Also while on planet Serpo, our Tean encenntered an animal similar ro
an armadiilo that startled them, The Fhen auide that was with them used an
accustical weapon teo disperse it, This device i3 what jump started the Yavy's
development of their ocwn accustical weapon and was the breakthrough we needed
to deveicpe all of cur sound wave weapons. Some you know about and some  you
den't, The only other cne [ will refur to is the cne the Yatignal Saurd haye
rounted on top of some of their Mun-¥'s to nsa Aurin: riots to dispurss iarge
crowds., ALl these (and other) scund wave weanons/daterrents were esithar
Airactiy Aeveloped from, or Yickstarted an already in the works process of
development, originating froam some animal en an alien olaner thar srartiad
a sacret Team of Farth horn Yumans while axolarine, Tal% ahaut a Full circle
nonent.. The thanz is thoughy that armadiliie li%e animal was't actnally
azgressive and is found in a variaty of sizes ali over Serpo. The Taanm NN
Howaver, encounter cne VERY agcaressive animai while exploring/mapping one
of the "quadrants" in the Sputhern hemisnhere. Tt was a snake-iik%e creature
abcut 15FT leng and approx. 1 and a half to 2T arcund., Ie's ayes ware ot
1ike that of the typical Fartk sna%e. They were more of a cirecniar rooted
Human type ayes, Tur Team shot and %illed this creature and in true American
form exprassed their interest to ceock it and eat it te the Fbens that were
with tham, The Shens said not to, so they didn't, The Fhens were alsc
disapointed they shot it. There were not a whole lot of animal life on this
planat iike there is m::m Farth, We encountered a larze Mx-leckinez animai
that the Team nicknamed "The Reast™, This was the animal that the Fhens
diiowed our Team to hunt and eat te provide us with muck needed protein,
The Ebens were not meat eaters and only ate Fruits, Veaazies, and other types
of food and “pastes”" made from plants and crons, Yot te 2ot teo wnlear hat
[ think it's scientificaliy relevent to tell you that the Fhens had e
actuaily dig new "trenches" teo accomidars oor hathreem needs. Then Adeficaticn
is siightiy more simiiar to that of cats, so as yon can imasine, their

"area" they are accustom to utilizinz was muck smaller, Vow, thera is another
animal en Serpoc that is similar to a Mountain Lion, but had a sort of "mane"
around it's neck., Weither of those animals were hosrile, Thers were no reports
cf any fish, but there was descripticns of water 1ife sinilar te Fels abont
3-17 inches icng and smaller., nly twe bypes of Flying animais were ohserved.
ne similar to a Hawk and ancther 1i%e a flying squarrel type of animal.
There were 8O fiying incects of any %ind. There were some small bugs similar
to cockrecaches, but smalier. These bues were documented as infastinz the
leam's equipment sometimes, There was another bug that favored a heerlas,
bur without any "pinchers" on front, Peth af these huas ware hrought hack
Eor study. There were other small bugs ehserved, but nothing the Team
nentioned specifically, bhut if vyon 20 hac't and 1isten to the entire awdic
jearnals of 318, I'm sure there is Aetailed accounts aof avary livine
hioliegical creature enccountered con that planet, Serno was explared by sur
eam a iot the first few years, They mnapped rhe planet and hro%e 1t Jdown
into a Nerthern and Southern hemisphere. They than broke each hemisshers
inte four "Duadrants". The planet it'self 45 eilted sharpiy around 732-73
daareas. The South "pole" is extremely Yet, dry, and volicanic. There ars somne
vary large canyons and cavarns in certain Twadrants of the Scuthern haniphara

17



T/S:CW-MED
DOCTUMENT NUMBER: D21F947TD12

but the clioser you get to the Bnquater, wgzitation starts rto spor the desarr,
Ince you reach the Fquator it'selif, thare is more vesitation, bodies of water,
3nimal iife, and is where the main Fhen villages, colonies, and outposts
are, nce you reach the Nerthern ™wadrants, there 1s A LOT more vegitation
and animal l1ife. The climate is more suitable for Yuman iivinz conditions.
There are large mountain ranges, some snow packed at their pea%, and trees
similar to Farth's Evergreen treag, These trees eminate 3 form of white'millky
i1quid as opposed to "sap" and is used by the Fhens as a form of nurishment,
Our Team documented that it was sweet in taste 1like apples, bur with an
undesirable "afrer-tasta”. The Yorthern hemizsphers has bheth tall and short
grass, The shorter grass has a "bulb" at the top of each piece almost iike
a Ciove, but it's not a clove at all. The Yorth "pole” is snowy and extemely
coid., The Ebens need protective suits te stay there for any pericd of time,
The Northern heisphare is also sparsely populated with a differt "type" of
Eben. This Eben is slightly talier with a lareser %ead. The Nerthern Muadrants
aiso contained "marshlands" and in these marshiands were plants thar had
a much larger "hulb" that was reported te taste i1i%s a "melleon™. The Thans
used this as a main source of food. The temperatures are as foliows: The
Scuth pole is between 90-135 degrees. The Equator’'s average temperature is
btween 20-120 degrees. The HNorthern “uwadrants very from 75 degrees, down
tc about 3% degrees depending on leocation and tima, The North pole is odd,
It iz a CONSTANT 33 degrees, but since it NYEVER recieves dirset suniiche,
dleap snow is able to accumulate. The topoaraghy is as follows: The Southern
hemisphere is mainily ali flat desert except Twadrant 3. Tuadrant 3 is filled
with valleys, caverns, and “gullies" as deep as 2-3¥} FT. {(N=4 is only part
the snake like creature was ever spotted) The only anorclies te flat desert
in the other Mwadrants of the Sputhern hemispheres is the presence of voicanos
that spet much of the lower hemisphere, The Northern hemisphere contains
both mountains and valleys in all four quadrants. Tne mountain was documented
as being close to 15,00 FT high at it's tallest peak, After saveral hard
years around the Fauator village where cur Team was livinz, the Fhans helped
them relocate to a more suitabls area in 71 of the Yorthern hemisphere,
Team Jeader 102 was from Colorade (mis-"spoke™ 4in writen version of this
document), but had been to Montana hefore. Some of the aother Team menbers
had aiso either been F™M Montana or traveled there 4in their lives before.
The Team's consensus was that the area in 7=1 where they were relocated to
resembled the “ontana landscape hack on Farth, therefore Team commander 102
naned their new base of opperations; "Litrla “ontana".

Dur Team witnessed a lack of social entertainment within the Fben communities.
They observed one sport of some %ind similar to seccer but with a smaller
field of play. They ohserved a mame similar te "duck duck pocse” that the
Hbens seen to enjoy. They absarved one compiex zame similar to chess that
was played foliowinaz the death of two Ehens in an areial accident, The "haard”
was as large as severair hundred square feet and marked with squares, The
"pieces" were the Fhens theirseif, and the last team standing out of two
teams competing wins, The Fhen's scedule revolved around work and prayer.
They pray multipie times thoughout the day, %ach viiliace used somethinz Like
a "sun-dial" type of tcwer in the middle eof the wviliaze, The tower sits 1in
the middie of a circie, There are four quadrants to the circle and a symhel
in each gquadrant. Sunlight shines through a "lens” type cof glass and reflects
cff of it like a mirror onto one area within the circle. When the light lands
on one of the symbols, it then dictates it 15 time to stop what they are
deine and move to the next task, (wark, oraver, eatine, azoing home, setc,)
Their homes are akin to adehe brick, izico type of structures with dirt fleors
cn the inside, Thay have na TV's or rechnoicey that 41s srarionary within

17



T/S:CW-MED
DOCUMENT NIMBER: 021F947T012

their homes. They live in a society of "heterssexnal" “aie and Female
households, They have sexual intercourse with each other the same as “ales
and Females on Planet Farth. They have sex for heth procreaticn pupeses and
pieasure. Our Team members were alleowed to oo anvwhers on the planar with
the exception of; into an Ehena home, This is the way that the planetside
Ebens lived within their communities, however this dpes NOT speat to the
Government ‘Military leaders, nor other leadershin within their civilization.
Serpc is NOT the Fhen's original heme planet, Their original kome planet
was destroyed by uncontrollable veolcanic activity and rendered unintahitable.
Tﬂuchscreen "TV" monitors wers nused onlv for professicnal puposas and oniy
in "common areas", (vea, this civilizaticn is whre aur aovt. sot touchscreen
technology Ernthefnre seeding it inteo our tech industry For "fuman Inzenuity"
to be appiied to best suit our puyrposes) The Fhens also carried a handheld
touchscreen device akin to cur "two-ways" from the mid 2000's, Their dsvice
was capable of hologram usage though., These devices also doubled as a 7PS
type of tracking devices., ALL laws were enforced hy the military. They lived
in a "military state" ever since their "Great War”, They were victorious
in this war, but it lasted for what we would calil 170 years, (apprex.). They
are saidl to have defeated a very malevolant spscies. They used cloned saldiars
(CBE's) as their main fighting force, Following that, they live in a "palice
state" where the military are the poiice. The Shens that our Team encounterad
seemed to neot have any conplaints about this,

Upon arriving on Plianet Serpo, our team mambers were given a version
of this same device and teld te %eep 1t on their nersen at all times, The
feam members decumentad what they saw and experienced by using compariscons
to their own life experiences and “%nowiedse from their lives on Earth, (Yence:
"Littie Montana") The organic experience of learninz as they went was crucial
to missicon success, After exiting the Starship, and documenting what they
initiaiiy saw (two suns, dry land, etc.) that first "journal entry" of Team
coemmander 102 became the 4initial intreducticn te their Fhen "liatisan” For
their time on the nlanet. This was a Female Phen the Team documented as:
“AE-2, (ERE-1 te THEM was actually the commander of the Starship that hronght
them thare) T will new share an excerpt I have authenticated from a
publicaticn. [ €irst encountered the complete version of this excerpt in
2003 during one of ny first two iliezal friafings, What T read and was Priafad
cn wag extremaly more detaiied and complete, howsver [ can unequivecally
authenticate EVER WORD of this excerpt to be rrue,. Hare it is:

Team commander 1092; "Bur larse numbers of ehens are welcoming us, They
seen friendiy. Then aimost shocting us, somone spea%s Fnglish. We all look
argund and see an eben. This eben speaks very good Fnglish. This eben we
call ehal, spea%s aimost Fluent %nzlish, with excention of not realily
pranocuncing the ietter W, Fur ebe? does a good job speaking ®Bnglish., Ehe?
5ays we are welcome te Planet Serpo. 0%, that is the name of their planet.
Fha? shows us a device and tells vus everyone of us must wear ik, [k locks
i1ke a smail transistor radio, We out it on our belits, The weather is
extremely hot, Asked 633 ro ra%e temperature. 533 says it is 107 dasrees.
Very warm, We take off our top jacket and leave us with one piece flizht
suit."

That "device™ was WAY more than fjust a transistor radio, as ['ve already
described, THOUSANDS of pages of typed up transcripts of these audic journals
were btranscribed for 9 years foliowing the Tean's return. They were completed
in 1935, These transcripts, the audic journais thenseives, written entries,
written notes, and all the =il sampias, nsictures’slides, vidags, examples
of plant/insect/some animal 1ifs, STC. are ALL stored in subterranian levals
of the DIA HD at 3owling AFR, as weil as, subtarranian levels of the hase
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it'geif, There 1is an entire vault a%in to the Vatican's "secrot” Lihrary
that houses ALL things PROJECT CRYSTAL ®ENIGHT '™MDENEITT “owlinz AFS, That's
Facts. The CIA and the AirForce 5.0.C. have their copies of a lot of the
OIA fiies, hut Rave theilr own filos named PROJECT SERPO, The Airforce S0'=
fFiles are located in FL at Macdill AFR, The CIA's files are at their 40
Iclean VA, Instead of "askinz", DEMAND the DF:lassification, RELFASFE 5
CONFITATION of these MNredacted files and you will SBE For yourself b
every word of this 1is FAZTS.

I will now direct you to a short videc clip, in two parts, Again, when T
raad the full branscripts to t4is exerpt and cther recordines, T assunped FRay
wara from aulio recordings until the ecerpt containinz a pertion of the FYAST
3AME transcripts [ viewed years age matched excarnts attatcked te 3 videc
reieased on Toulube was referenced in 3 publication [ came accross, T TNIOW
the transcripts to he 100% autkentic, 4s Far as T %now, rhe vidap 45 srill
veiwable, but 4if 4it's net, Tomand er Subpeorna YouTube to produce ik from
their archives. This next T'm only suessing; but T would find it hard

to heleive that a massive company like YeuTuhe d31dn’'e gatalos the videss
it's taken down for lezality issues that could arise. Yow hack to what T
KNOW: Survivinz family memhars of tha Senerai that is spealine in this video
counid authenticate %i=s identity for you if he has passed away, if they so
cheose, This, and ALL rejated debpiefing videos, are Tlassified at an
additional clearsnce under TOPSECRET:CODEWORD clearence. This is called;
ABOVE TOPSECRET MAJIC EYES OMLY. Tha raason why "MAJIC" 43 gpelled wits 3
"1" dinstead of a " is hkecause the title "MAMIT" 45 in reference to The
“ajestic Twelve Sroup. Meaning; at it's initial T/S:0W cisarence, it is
ardditionally CTlasgified content within that 'Imhralla Claarvence, that only
¥1-12 ard those "fyes Only" that Y1-12 cleared ko participate'veiw, Adefined
as MAJIC BYES ONLY or MED, were antherized te veiw it, So now you undearseand
the Efull classificatien attributed te the top cof this TNocument. The axace
denain that was iisted for this video was: hetp!//voutu.be/SZqrzEWARHA anl
it's titled "Film From The Sox".

Az T stated parlier, if vyon “now what's real and what's not already,
and you %now what te point out where, you wiii he AMAZED ar what has hean
rizht under your noses the entire time, while bheinz drowned in all the Fake
"insider accounts", Ceunter Tntelligece, and mis/disinformation on purpose,
As aise stated eariier; The PUBLIC ACCLIMATION PROGRAM <5 3 real and
perposful thing. Sore screen writers, directers, producers, and others are
Airectiy and knowingly iavoived, TOWEVER. they are tha minority. Most of
the Llassified information that zets adapted to'threough film/TV are Adone
so with powerful "sugzestien" to thos makinm 1t, while ma%ing a completley
Fakte and fictiomalized preject. Yot in a messed up, nafarious, or sadistic
way... %0, In a: "Mey yon shonld add this, that, and the third", typs of
way [rom an dinfluecial source, Certain ot%er Adirsctors’writers and others,
like T said ARE directly inveolved, This 4s also in 3 non-evil, positive,
an] proactive way approved ar the hishast levels, As truly the trailhlazer
of the Public Accliimation Program, T feel a=s though one specific Adirector
needs to finally be given the tru visionary credit he 57 blatently Adeserves,
avan heyond ANYTHING he already recisves. T can tell yon now that he will
have mixed emotions ahout me actually confirnine Yis involvement, hacause
he 15 still currentiy and directly inveolved, "Ye will li%ely Fael wvidicated
and upset at the same time, Ymt ultimately he wiil adamentaly deny knowledze
of er 4nvelvement in this proarm hecaunge of the VYDA Re signed that hasn't
ran out yest. ‘e weuld be under threat of 4iwpriscoment and possihly aven
deart® 1f he viclate? that hecauwsa af the suhject marrer. PBecaunse of whe he
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13, if HE were tc hliow the 1id cff this secret nregran and the Classified
knowledge he knows, averyone wouid heieive Rim. T 414 not arrive at this
dacisien iightiy. I den't Ynow him perscmally, but T YAVE read his namne 1in
Classified files pertaining to the Public Acciimation Proaram, as wall as
read the transcripts of the debriefinz he "zave” te the Virforce/CI4 in 1977
where they were demanding tc Ynow where he recieved hig classified knowledaze
frem, that he biatently portrayed in a filn.. Let me be very clear; NO ONE
can be mad at this persen for "not teliing us" what he %new, because of what
would happen ta wim if he A4d. By all sccounts; he actually NID telil us,
just not 4in the way I'n telling you now, Sc after careful consideratien,
['ve decided to set the record straicht and eonfirm his invoivemsne in this
Classified program, as well as, reveal SOMF of the "easter eeges" within his
wor< and films he was invelved in, 3s well as historical FACTS, Mak%e no
mistake, there has heen yvears of speculation, almost "folk lore 1i%e",
concarning this perscn and the "possihility™ thar he has had some 'tind of
UFD knowladge bestowed npon him hy gur wilitary. Teday, T will denounce the
"conspiracy theory" laheled nonsense, whils cenfirminz the reality of kis
participation in ¥J=12"s Public Acciimation Program. T mean neo 111 will toward
him ar his work, and T can not stress ko you enoueh how impertant it is to
understand his reie, and significance WITIMIT trying tec connect this TR!E
infermaticn te "deepatata™ censpiracy labels. The labels are the think%ine
errcrs that are some of the reasens why the simple truths have heen huried
hefore roday.

In 1374 Steven Spieibarz was contacted hy a Jdocunentary film ma%er naned
Rghert Emensgzer. "Dobh" Emenegzer was finalizing a documentary he was tasled
to put together hy the Yixon administraticn, First contacted hy H.%. Yoldeman
{=pelling may need corrected} in 1972, There are detailed fiies and dccuments
from multiplie azencies detailing what T'm abhout te tell you, but npone more
than the ®MI-12 Staff Documents that chrenicle the conceprion of it's Puhliac
Acclimation Program. I have read many of these documents and others that
corrcoorate each cther, [f you doubt =me stiill, than %indly ask cor suhpeona
dr. Spielberz tc submit to a polveraph under cath and see for yourself. Tere
it is:  H,R, Hplideman had contactsd Robert Fmenszzer and teold him he would
iite hiM to make a decumentary on President Wixzen, toutinz all his positives,
b 80 offort to zet him reelected, Ye explained to Smenegeer that he would
aet access to Classified infermation/files that detailed projects’/programs
President ¥izcn would he Declassifyinz in the near future and that ke would
Save total and unprecedented SAtgpsE to these thinas, Some things invoived
anivais heing used in battie and for intellizence sathering, and technolcuies

hat were stiii Tlassified, and other advancements. Emensager visited Wright
Patterscn AFR and cthers, being introduced ta a Tolonel Teleman and eventunlly
Panl Shardel (spelling may need correcting). Shortly after his visit to Wright
Patterson, he was invited to Vorton AFH and ra%en by Paul Shardel te a secured
room within the AdirForce's Film Uenﬂ31tc!f at that time. It was there that
Paui Shardel jo@t bluntly as%4ed Fmenegger how hae £eoit abhout ahour mal%inz
a documentary film ahout TFN's? Y then went on toc o2xnlain toc FEmenegeer that
it was their position that 1€ Pregident Yixon was tha one ko tell the Papple
the truth about UFD's, and provide the evidenca, rhat hevond just re-electicn,
it would cement his legacy with the Pecpis after the damagze done by the

¥iatnam war. Fmenegzer agreed to do it (netinz that this wouid prohably not
be done hbefore the election, but Yixon won anywav), and Pawl Shardel alcns
with Colenel Coleman provided Eseneuser with pages and pages of Classitied
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materiai that teld the God's honest truth concerning what we %new (in general)
about UFD's and Extraterrestrials, for the most part, at that time. e then
save Emenegger his word (Paul Shardel) that when the decumentary was compliete,
that he would provide him with reel to reel film of a recorded meeting between
the United States Military and Extraterrestrials that "took place at Holoman
AFB" in 1964.. He wanted Emenegger to include the actual footage, at the
end of the documentary. When it came time to produce the footage, at the
very last minute, as the film was supposed to be on it's way by hand delivery,
Emenegger recieved a call from Colonel Coleman tellinz him the film wasn't
going to happen and that President Wixen could ne longer be connected with
anything of the UF0 subject "after everthing that had happened"” by rhen
and because of those "recent events" it was determined that to connect the
President with such a controversal subject would only hurt Yim Further than
help him, and that the missions/projects that Nizon was going to Declassify,
nc ionger were gzoing to be Declassified, The Office Of The President Of The
United States was no longer endorsing this documentary and %e was on His
own. Robert Emenegger finalized his documentary anyway, with all the
information he already had and had made copies of. Just withour the pronised
footaze DR the confirmation to the Public from the Government that the
information was authentic and from them, As T said, he made copies of all
his Classified documents and in 1974 he gave them to an up and comming fiim
director named Steven Spielberg. Fmenegger released his documentary in 1975,
[t was titled "UFD's: Past, Present, and Future". Ye told Spielberg what
had happened and Spielberg contacted his own sources in the Military and
armed with what he already knew, worked with his sources te get intoduced
to Dr. J. Alien Hynek (speiling may need corracted). Tt was fiuugh this scurce
he then connected the information he already had to that of Project Crystal
“night, scmething that Emenegger was not nrivy te, spielherz was immediately
determined to make a movie revealing this truth, so he contacted his friends
at Columbia Studios and told them flat out; "I want te make a movie about
UFD's™, So they bought him a script that was written already as the
foundation. Spielberg then locked himself inside his room at the Sherry
Netherland Hotel in New York City for three days with all the Classified
information Emenegger gave him put with what he recieved From Hynek and
rewrote the entire script in theose three days with no assistance, The crisinal
script was caliled "{ingdom Come", bur Steven Spielherz renamed it as well.
The new title was none other than "Close Fncounters Of The Third ¥ind™. That
ticle was a nod tec the AirForce's "Project Bluebook™ and it's didentifying
methods to describe what type of encounter the person reporting it had, This
was A.AT.T.P, before there was an AATIP, (it was supposed to be a project
to investigate [OFD) encounters but secretly became a project to debunk them).
[ will give you one guess as to who was the Yead of Project Bluebook for
the AirForce,. His name was Dr J Allen Hynek.

Spieiberg now had a scripr that used real things te tell a fictional
story, but capped it off at the end with an actual histerical event that
[ have already briefed you on. The story of Roy Veary was fiction and a carry
cver from Paul Schrader's ¥ingdom Come. The iocation of "Devil's Tower" at
the end was fiction. The Fficticnalized story it'self was layered with
ficticnalized versions of information that was based in reality in some way,
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hut at the end, he decided to Aepict an acrual historical event almost
identically to how it looked and happered, concerning the departure of our
12 Team members that left for Serpo on July 15th 1955, He incorporated

"inside jo%es" for those who %new ahout 1it, and were involved with it, s=o
that they would XNOW thar HE ENBW. T will new point thoss things ont for
you: He showed it was a prearranaed meeting between cur Military and ET%'s
an not some "chance happening" like Reoswell was, "e showed that he knew it
took place in the summer by instructing his actors to dress in summer attire
even though where they filmed was a cold night. e showed that he %new that
the meeting wasn't the first one by showing this scene as being "all business"
and not a diplomatic mesting. Recause %e %new THAT meetinz had raken place
at Holoman AFB, 15 months eariier. He showed that he even %Ynew that the
xtraterrestrials “"spole" in a musical tone tyme of language. He showed that
he %new abouit our Sovt. first communicating with U3%-1 using sign languaze
after Roswell. Ye showed how the Team menbers waited on a bus by having them
arrive on a Greyhound. He showed he even Y%new that two women may have heen
part of the initial 12 selected for the wission, not te mention, k%nowing
the EXACT total of 12 Team members departinz. e made it at nizht s0 he could
have the Team wear thick preotective sunglasses, showing to everyone who tnew
the truth, that he ENEW the Team went to a very bright planet with two suns,
and had to actually take similar protective glasses with them, He showed!
that he knew they took their own supplies with them, but instead of 45 rons
and thousands of square FT it actually was, he showed Lockheed Martin boxes
and Pigly Wigly van trailers. e showed that he knew the Shuttlecraft was
of an impressive size. Ye showed that he “new it was to be a long mission
by instructing the actors playing the Teanm members te look as 1if they wounld
be gone a very leng time, and instructed the actor that was playing the priest
to call them "Pilarims" in the script. And even though that would be plenty
he also showed that he %new the ETE's only exchanged ONE of their own for
our 12, showing it looked different tham the others, Ihere 1is ahsolutely
NO WAY Steven Spieibere would have %nown all these FYALT details unless he
ENEW all those FYACT details, and T can tell you from Classified files T've
ssan mysalf; That's EXACTLY what happened! After it's release in 1977, he
was immeiately picked up and debriefed on how he %new these things. Following
this, he was recruited te slowly feed true information directly to the Pecple,
in a fictional way, meant to dasensitize the American People to the truth,
s¢ they're "ready” when they decide to actually confirm things. (still din
a deceptive way though) THAT was the hezininz of the Public Acclimation
Program. Other directers, writers, producers, etc. were recruited grtarting
in 1777, Some prouctions recieved "ideas" for "Futuristic technology” to
be displayed in their fiims, and some ware just directly instructed. Dthers
woetild then come up with their own ideas and write their cown thinas after
being inspired by the Public Acclimation Program withovt even Xnewing it.
The truth is; "Science Fiction" movies and shows didn't just inspire inventors
to invent ail the things we saw in movies and shows for the last five decades,
[t was beinz "seeded™ into our industry and TYEY ocur Tuman visiomary minds
made it better and batter for OUR purposes, That's Facts. T will now detail
2 films that adapt the species from Roswell and/or Roswell crash into their
script. Here it 1is: The first one Stevern Spielberz was only "involved 4in"
ad that i3 Roland Emmerick's "Independence Day". Tn the first one, the
Secretary Of Defense reveals to the President on AirForce One that "Area
51" is real (aimost two decades before the CIA actually confirmed it's
existence to the Pubiic)., When they arrive you can 2o hack and Qoo at the
"easter egas" of informaticn., The "crashed craft" capable of flieht (which
secretly represents the Yingman A2 craft from 1953). The dead ETE's heine
kept in glass tubes of liquid to stave off AdAecomposition, The larger ship




T/S:CW-MEQ
DOCUMENT NUMBER: D21F947TO12

reamaining in orbit while smallier crafrt, but still larze, came to farth, Tut
representing the benevelent Fhens as fictional, evil monster logking heinss
that came to take over the planet, That is alsc something that even some
iess 4nformed, yet arill invelved, “ilivary personnel in real life thouzhe
years after the Roswell crash, who were not "clearsd" hkigh encugh within
ABOVE TOPSECRET clearence to know ahout Project Crystal %night/Serpe, our
friendly interaction, M our SUCCESS at reverse engineering their crafes
with their %elp. Like for example; Tolonel Phillip 1. Torse. Ye had ABV T/S
ciearence, but not hizh enough for RVERYTHING, despite his wort in the ARMY s
Foreign Technology division. 'l2 was %ept in the dark, but since he %new they
crashed while observinz our Nuclear Arws helding facility at Roswell Aroy
Airfield, and that Human hody parts were found among the debris, he ran with
the incorrect assumption that they were here to invade us, and since he was
rover told ctherwise, he didn't %now ke was wronz, Te knew about the
[“MEDIATE events followine Rosweil and was tasked with 5™E of the earlisst
soading” of certain technologies to our industries, %othing more. MMy point
i5; "Independence Day" feeds risht 4into that false narritive while still
showing those "inside jo%es" of true informaticn, That's the "representing
the opposite” 1 menticned earlier in this focument., That "True Yorth" as
it's counter-part reveals it'self by way of ancther ficticnalized character
in part twe; Roland Emmerich's "Independence Nay: Resurgence”. That artificial
intelligence robot sphere character that comes throush a "wormhole"
{ficticnalized version) teo help 'lumanity, actually represents the Fbens from
Serpo, lowards the end, when it tells our scientists at Area 51 it is going
tc "teach" us about deepspace propulsions and wermhole travel, just leok
at it's "star chart" that quickly pops up. Wormholes like T explained earliier,
are not sorething we make technilogically, they are already certain points
in the Universe, hut take certain technologies toc earn the optimum speed
required teo see and access them, Alse, the film shows you all a fictionaliized
version of what we already have by way of repuigion craft flying around and
extra-atmospheric travels to and from the Moon, (Yes, there is more to that,
but T don't feel comfortable revealine rthose Clagsified details yet) Also,
20 to the scene at Area 51 (and a few others) when the former President from
part on2 chooses to fly the mission and when he zives his speech, with
everyone standing with their hbacks to a huge hanger door. Bven though none
of the other scenses show you hangers 1-11 in total, you will see the RIS
umher "127, cut of all possible numbers, just staring at you, This deeor is
show multiple times, That's another easter egg you would normally not even
notice, or think means anything, but is actually meant to pay homaze te the
1?2 Team memhers an YMJ-12, If vou take just Reswell, Serpo, Yingman, “1-12,
and "Group-5" information that T have brisfed you on, and then go back and
watch A LOT of "science fiction" movies RELEASED after 1977, and now
exspecially 1999; 30 MANY things will now jump ocut at you.., I was briefed
by my mentor on exactly how to spot all this, hut some YHellywood productions
1i%e Ciose Fncounters Of The Third ¥ind and %ack To The Future 2, 1 was
briefed on specifically with the easter eggs SH0WN to me, T know of cnly
ogne Production that produced inside information and details outside of the
P.A.P, and before it's conception, This TV show didn't focus on Classified
information happeninz on Earth for the most part, hut revealed thinszs zoing
on in space that 1t's creator was made aware of during a "Remote Veiwing"
seesion in 1950, following a "GFL" representitive meeting with the Eisenhower
administration from 1937 to 1940, The GFL stands Ffor "GALACTIC FEDERATION
OF LIGHT" and the representitive's name was "Valiant Thor™ and ke was Human,
[ WILL MNOT release anymore details at this time about who'what the GFL 1is,
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what they de, nor Valiant Thor or what his mission consisted of, T don't
f=el comfortable at this time releasing that infermaticn. [ also WILL NOT
be reieasing any of the other names of those T YTHOW are part of the PAP at
this time. [ want te give those individuals the chance to come forward on
their own first, Without revealing those exact names though, T WILL however,
reveal another porduction that Steven Spilelberg worked as a producer on,
in which Public Acclimation was applied. In Robert Zemmicks and Boh Gales's
"Back To The Future 2", let me ask% you somethinz: When the characters travelasd
to the future from 1985 and went to 2015, why did the movie's vision portray
the future ycuth as being futurized versions of "hard rock" Mpunk™ type rocker
%ids? It was because at the time of the movie being made, they had to imagine
ne future version of what they ENEW we already had in the 1980's, They could
not have forseen that Hip Hop, Pop, and Country would end up shaping and
infivencing our styles and youth, because all they saw at the time of fiiming
that movie in the early 90's was the tail end of Hairbands, Yeavy M“etai,
and the dawn of "Grunge", So why do you think that a Steven Spielberg produced
film, when envisioninz what transportaticn looked 1like 30 years inte the
future, portayed a civilization that had implemented "flying cars" into
their/our society? [t is because the same pritipal was utilized when imazinine
the future version of whar Steven Spielberg, and others, ENEW we already
had, and completely expected our Government to have integrated such repulsion
technology, we had secret for decades, inte our scciety by 2015 surely. He
gouldn't have forseen our Government decidine to make the concsious decisicn
to keep it from their Citizens and not aliow our repuision tech to chanze,
heip, and fiz the worlid. Why do you think Hellywood pictures, even hefcre
the actual PAP, were preceded by commercials for "flying cars" that always
said; "comming scon”, and then just stopped? So many times these "Misclosures"”
have been scheduled, only to be canceled heforehand by “MI-12,, The purpcse
of pointing all this out tec you, is to coffer you the groundwork for
understanding this side of the PAP, so0 you can identify it yourselves and
issue whatever subpaonas you need to. Steven Spielbergz should be regarded
as a National Icon, even more than he already is.. It's because of how well
he, and cthers, have delivered, that we as a society, species, and Nation
are MORE than ready for this detailad Whistliehlowar Document T have put forth
today, A true trailblazer and an American HYeroc! On bekalf of the American
Papple:; "THANK YOU,.."

Now, when it comes to Presidential Administrations, it always depends
on WHO the sitting President 1is, as te what they're told/not teld, and/or
how much. Some Presidents are teld more than others. Some are briefed on
Roswell/pre-Rosweil, and’or proof of RTR's existing, but not briefed on our
relationships with them and/or our repulsicn techncleogy, A few are told close
te nothing, or even fed disinformation all tozether, The President is a
tempcrary employee, President Ronald Reagan's briefing was in it's totality
(for the most part) because his briefings are supposed to be used as procof
of everything during the reveal/disclesure process. [ have now expedited
that reveal/disclosure and those tapes being used, as well as cothar thinas,
lhere 1s also a book that is called the "Red Bock" that contains all the
nost significant information on the lnited States's knowledgw/involvement
in this subject that is k%ept., The current “editor" of the book, usually a
aroup-% member, or DIA administrator, will update and revise any entries to
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the Red Book. This "editer™ also is the one (for certain Presidents) who
i3 instructed to cheese specific events/information and type up an "EXECUTIVE
SUMMARY" to provide those specifics to that sitting Prasident. It's called
the Red Book because it's oid and a brownish-oarnze, ziving it the appearence
cf being "red". It's extremely thick and updated only as needed, foliowing
a mulbi-phazed vetting process and final reveiw hy the current editor, for
the peossibiiity of beinz added in. 5o T can tell you that whan these
Prasidents say that they "demanded tc %now" if we ware Yeeping information
or evidence of ETE's, and they "can assure us" there 1is nothing, and then
iaugh it off on a late night show; I "can assure you" that they are LYING
straight to your faces! They have been ordered to by it's Classified Security
Clearences thouzh, They feel as thouzh they Rave no choice, so T don't bhlame
them entirely. T only bhlame them for M doing what they claim they do hy;
putting the American F‘-E!ﬂpl-& hefore their own well haings., Mkere 1is = prer;g’]-_ﬂr:t
of deterrence set decades azo, so T zet it though, T don't agree with it
hut [ zet it. Any President that would stand up to that precedent of
detarrence and tell the People the truth of what they %new would bhe a HERD,
hut a herc that defied MJ-12 and their "siow release” plan that's enforced
by the entire authority of the I[ntelliazence and ™Military, even though approx.
3% of ALL of them even Ynow about this, with approx. only about 2% actualliy
hzing invelved, When MJ-12 was created following Roswell, they answered DHLY
to the President. That switched to the cpposite in 1963 when they set a new
precedent within that dynamic., While the rest cof you have heen led astray
to bicker over petty poliitics and supporting your political affiliacion over
your Citizens, For example: You argue for months and months over how to spend
triiiicons of deollars te find or invent soluticns we already have and have
had for DECADES. You have been convinced, as most Citizens are, that all
of what T have been teliing you in this Document is Ilaughabie, fake, a hoax,
worthy of the "conspiracy theory" label, career endinz tec accept, ETC, but
in all actuality; The honest reality that exists is 50 much Adifferent that
ALL society has been taught, thar it could‘would change everything 1if you
just take this serious and take lead in verifyine this information and
consider my proposal to address it. Only the correct leadershkip and "Plan
Df Action" has the chance to force this change. T will elaborate on that
iater in this Document. But RIGHT MOW you spend trillicns covering up what
we D0 AVE, whether you are aware of it or net, while the anas that ARE awara
of it put out these placating "ideas” and antazonistic speeches that are
so condescending in their delivery to the American Peopie that I'm offended.
['m cffended and Aigusted as an American Citizen. T Ffeel disrespected asg
an Anerican Citizen and if you put Aown yeour walls to receiving this truth,
[ %Ynow you wiili be too. A= someons who is Reyond Partisan, T camn, and should,
2ive credit as well as ridicule henestly, dependinz ONLY on the facts of
what is fact, Period. Any perscnai veiw T may have of an individuwal holding
office of a political affiliatien ge=ts to he irrellivent when it comes to
mow [ critique someons's performance in respect to their duties. [ alseo
critique situation hy situaticn, hased ™MLY en that one situwatien, as cpposed
te havinz a tainted starting point and thereby giving a hias critique like
nany of you do, and the example you sc biatently set for all those Citizens
who subscribe te a partisan veiwpoint, folleowing, and sense cf cbhligation
te suppert a political party no matter what the actuai issue may ha, [ naver
have to worry about that being Beyond Partisan. When I eritique, ['m just
being honest overall, instead of "honestly loyal” to a political party. When
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critiqued against the set of rules that ocur "3atellite Tovernament" has pat
in piace; President B3iden haszs bean T, Yot the best, not the werst. 'When
critiqued against what the 11SA TRULY %was, Ye's hean horrible, but sc has
every administration when vained under that lizht, S0 the commen dencminator
that binds every administration since 1953 is the set of rules ahout secreacy
when it comes te TYIS subject and everything connacred to it, WNow, just incase
President Biden wants to claim he has no %nowledze and say; "I'll look into
it", let's gc ahead and debun'c that..

s Vice President for eight years under the Tbama aderinistration, he
would have been expcosed toc SOME truth, encugh tc %ncw what he needed te he
briefad on once Prasidenr, The Obamna administration was extremely active
with our FEben ailies and even heid an Internaticonal summit with them his
first year in office. It's unclear in the reports if he attended or not,
but you cculd aiways g0 hack and icek at official travel records. And just
as everything else in this Document, I don't "make claims", [ tell the truth
and then tell you how te use your authority to verify it, Tross referance
Aatas with travel records of the TInteilizence Mrectors, the Joint Chiefs,
President, Sec Def, Fct with these dates over the years and see 1€ you find
Mgy "vacations" or "diplomatic trips". ersa are the EXACT DATES that our
Fhén allies returned for diplematic meetinas with cur ¥ilitary'Inteilisence
and MJ-12: April 28ch 1983, April 7ch 1991, October 22nd 19956, November
23tk 1993, Yovember 14th 2001, All those meetinzs were %elid at the Navada
[agt Site whera Groom Lak%e {4irea 51) and other sites are located. Then the
internacional summit cn Vevember 12th 209 was held in the Northern Pacific
Ocean on "A%an" Tsiand of the Johnston Atell island system owned hy the 1.5,
fiovernment. Then anothar meetinz back at the TS on November llth 2017, and
another Yovember of 2012, My Last veiwings of Classified Documents were
SJeptanber of @R, for reasons that wiili becgme obviecus, and when T later
enccunterad the exact same iist in a publication, the date of that 2012
neating was also "unknown". When [ was briefed on this specifically, 1t was
a future meeting waiting te hkappen, sc it's possibile that my retired mentor
who conducted these briefings to me, that %ept a select few sources for
updated information, used the same source as the publication that was used
as a platform for the PAP, T %now ALL thase dates to be ahsolutely correct.
The documents that T read and what [ was briefed on in Sep. 2012 also detailed
the 2009 Internaticnal summit in more detail, sc when [ saw the publicaticn
de the same, T %new unequivocally that it's information was anthentic. Nuring
that briefing, 1 was alsc informed that if the Presidential Administration
A1d not change in the 2012 e=lection, that another THRHEF meetings were planned
fFor the folliowing four years, and as we ail knowi it Aid nor, Sc THAT would
nean that the Dhama Adwninistration held more meetingzs with THIS specific
spacies of FTE's in aight years than ALL the pervious administrations COMBINED
since our Team's return in 1973, YNow, all the Tlassified informaticen T am
orivy to concerning activities of cother countries and their own BTH
interactions, I WILL NOT devuize at this time, but by deing that, it Liimits
e te how much actual ETE infoematicon | can actually zive you details of,
dua to the world wide implicaticns. As with the PAP participants; T want
to 2ive these other Yakions the chance to come Forwar?! on their own first,
HOWEVER, once they invelve theirself in a Classified project eor meeting that
T an already hriefine you on, T WILL NOT hide rtheir involvemeat, because
te do so wonid be to jeaperdize the intesrity of this Whistliebliower Document,
and T just won't do that. Bur, for now, any fquesticns this next information
mctivates you to ask, in respect to the cther Nations whe participated, T
rogpectfully instruct you to direct those quastions te said MNations.

Jur Fben allies, and other FIE's have agreed toe no longer interfere

27



T/S:CW-MED
DOCIMENT NIMBER: 021F947TOL12

with Farthly affairs betwesen Yations, after an agreement was reached, first
with ETE-1, then cthers. Some BTE species have no interest in invelving
theirself in the first place and just zo about their husiness as usual, while
sone just chserve., The point is; oncs the asreement was reached, along with
certain Nations becomming "Allies" with certain FTR's, most stay out of our
affairs. As a counterpart to that; once thasa Vatione leave Earth for space,
Nations that act as advesaries on the DSlobal STAGE, leave their Earthly
settiness at the atmosphere, so to spea%, and wor% together. There were 18
attendies, besides the Thens, at the November 12th 2009 meetinz on Akau Tsland
and they are as foliows: One representative from the Nbama Administratien.
fwo members of the U.S5. Inteiiizence commnity. Five high ranking members
cf the 1,5, Military, A language expert from the ![.5.. One representative
fron the PRussian Federation. Two NON-II,5., representatives Erom the llnited
Nations. (not from China or Russia either) One representative from The
Pecple's Republic Of China. Tne representative from Varican City, from the
Vatican it'self. Then there were four attendies listed only as "special
guests" that could have been Human civilians or other ETE representatives,
hut %nowinz what I %now, 1 would say were most likely reps for other ETE
fivilizations with a presense here on Farth. My mentor who gave me these
hriefings teck the same stance. The reasen T say this is because during other
briefings and veiwinzs of other Classified material on this subject when
there were "high level™ meetings held on U.3. soil hetween a Human and FTR's
the ETE's were designated as "Dur Special Suest(s)". Reinz as though [ have
seen that over and over spanning multiple Agencies's DNocumentation, [ can
likely conclude that those four ™3pecial fSuests”, or "N35's", were reps for
other ETE Civilizaticns alse beinz intoduced te cur Eben Allies for the first
time, But that ONE piece I do not know for 100% certainty like [ do the rest.
NYow, that 1is absolutely the complete and cerrect list of those who were 1in
attendence far this mearing, Don't let ANYONE claim teo have been there when
they were not, and don't let ANYONE claim to have not heen there when they
were. PERIOD. During that meeting the Fbens provided six more technolesical
"3ifts" te advance us aven further{even though we Adidn't even implement %aif
of what we aiready have Ffor civilian use yet)}, and The Vatican gifted the
Shens with twoe 12th century paintings depicting Christiananity. When it comes
tc the Vatican; don't starty acting crazy and "defiant" all the sudden. T
can Confirm for you that VERY high level membhers of the Vatican had already
previcusly met with our Eben ailies in Washington TUC in 2003 and earlier
at aother locations in the 1.5, in the past, and were very encouraged when
discussing GO0 and Religion, finding many similarities. What they Ilearned
{on top of what they already %new) only strengthens their Seligious Faith,
not weakens it. At this time though, T WILL NOT elaborate on what T got ko
see during my 6th Briefinz Janvary 2009, and what T TNOW about the "Creator
Nf A1l Things", or religious histery, because honestly; we have to get THIS
out of the way first, before I can get into what the 1.5, Government found
out about why we Humans are TRULY here on this Planet and/or the TRUE pre-
history of this Plianet it'self, What T WILL tell you though, 1is that EVERY
Religion on Farth will be VERY, VERY happy reo find cut THAT set of FACTS...
Yow, I revealed that meeting to cross reference, so YOU can find out
tke actual identities of those who attended, and te SHOW you that the
administration that Pesident Biden was Vice President of for eight years,
not only was heavilly invelved, but tock that specific ETE relationship to
the World Stage over a decade ago. Now, knowing what I Ynow, with him now
the President, he wouid have been briefed per protocall of the N5DD Macticn
Airsctives" as well as recieved his "Executive Summary". Sc he at ieast has

i ) )
tc be aware in 30ME capacity that we have repulsion tacknology and are not

using it, except in secret, and that we have these eneray capabilities, Not
to menticn just ETE existance in zeneral. But ke, like alil Presidents since
1953, just leave all that up to MI-12"Military/[ntelligence, and just follows
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the ruies he is given about whar NOT to say, eor suffer the censequences.
Well that's wrong. Tt just is, And IF he claims he will just "Mook intc it"
or laughs it off, than he is just disrespecting every single American Citizen,
including you. But since he helieves he has to, T get it. That's why T hava
chosen to put this Whistieblower Document together and brief you on this,
But don't think [ went straight to "whistlehliower mode", hecause that would
not be true. T had actuwally been actively trying to Ao this frem within since
vowing to. At the end of 2020, T wrote hriefly, to the CIA's "7ffice Of
Seientific Intelligence" and Group=H, just tryinz te get my foot in the door
to be heard, hut PUPOSELY didn't mention muck, and left out how EXACTLY T
tnow what [ %now, Yo repiy. T even tried te contact the Former President
before He lefr OFffice around January 2nd or 3rd 2021, attempting to recieve
help with ¥Y situation, propesing briefly how T could offer =y assistance
to this subject, as weii as him too if he was willing to incorporate a better
appreach, Hell, [ esven wrote 1t in a way to endulge his mindset concerning
kis own situation, but in my cwn way. However, only a few days after putting
that in the mail thoush, Januvary Hth happened. Tegardiess of whar ANY
political affiliation says you are supposed to =see January Hth as, T decidad
rizht then and there; That even thouzh it was done in my own way and laced
with a more positive approach, that T would ¥OT enter ANYONR's political
arena as a "coaxing tool" to help the American People, when contacting
politicians moving forward. Either way, T sent it toc the White House and
he either never was gziven it, or ignered me, T don't %now. You would have
to ask him that. 3o [ then decided to contact the Defense Intelligence Agency.
Jhen President Yennedy and %is Defense Secretary Robert “cNamara developed
the DIA, officially, Octeber Ist 1951, it was done with the mindset of
transparency to the American Pecple. S¢ T thought if anyone weould listen
tc me, it would he them. T formatted it as an apporpriate Classified Document,
provided detaiis to show them [ wasn't seme "nut", or "conspiracy theorist”
who ot lucky, but ALSD didn't reveal all T truly %now concerning cur "charged
dark matter" systems and energy breakthroughs, because it wasn't their Asency
that's involived with that. Then T explained my situation briefly, and offerad
ny sclutions (some) and services, Tue to not knowing if my previous mail
arrived te the correct people before, T mailed that "Certified Mail", s=e
[ conld track 4it, and alsc keep the information safe, It was delivered at
f:5% AM on March 24th 2021 to DIA 40 at Bewling AFB in DC, That tracking
number is: 70192280000221254737, T waited... WYethinz., Yo one even camne to
zsee me to ask me how [ 4now what T wrote, but T guess to do that wouid he
to admit it's legitimacy. 3¢ while ceontinuing te wait, [ decided to foccus
my attention on the June 25th 2021 deadline, AND the parson who is SIPPOSED
to have the autherity to handle ali of this, 5o in “May, [ decided to contact
the cne person that President appointed te oversee everything
extra-atmospheric. le hestowed that responsibiiity of EVERYTHING space related
te “adam Vice President Kamala “larris. She 1s tasked with outerspace, clean
energy, climate change, Co? emissions, and basicly everything connected to
or that would he fixed by, this Fxact information. 5o again, respecting the
current Classified nature of the information; [ put tegether a professionally
formatted ARV T/3-ME0 communication and sent it te scmecne else from where
[ am, made sure it arrived. [t did, Then [ had THEM mail it Certified Mail-
Siznature Regquired, but still using YY return adderess and name on the
envelope, S0 as to not viclate any potential mailing laws, T mailed it
1iractly to the White House, [t was a 12 pase Document with a one page "cover
letter” instructing anyone from the Secret Service, or anyone else that copened
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it,to utilize "neon visual" security measures to s¢an for contraband or

security threats, hbecause 1t containsd ABY T/S 4{nformation they wers not
"cieared" Fer, and rthan upon comietion of said sscurity check, to replacs
1t back inte 1it's envelope and JAND DELIVER 4t te Vice President Harrais.
Then as T =said, it was six pages Ffrent and hack, tvotaline 12, Tt was mailad
lune 10th 2021, with an "estimatad dalivery date” of 5-14-2021 at %pm,. "WHEVER
aceording to the tracking informatiocn, it was sianed for eight days laver
on June 22nd 2021 ac 3:9937m. U've never “nown the mail te run at 3:3% in
the morning in N2, but ok, Tt aisc NYESY'T say whe signed for it, even thouth
[ pait Eor that to he Aocumentad. The trackinz number for thar Certrifi=d
Y31l is: T0202450000101%08616. Simultaniously teo this cne though, [ sent
ot a iatter to the address of ™7 07 and =ade it out to Yarvey Levin, as
weli as one to a Yew York, New York aldress belonzing te Josh Gatas's

Fepedition Unknown/¥", telliing them bot% that if Juna 25ch game and went,
and "the persen [ wrete in TC" didn't step up, than [ then wanted then to
cone do an interveiw, so I couid tell the Anerican Pegple the TRUTH and say
Ny the Tlassified security clearences, T zave them no iletails thouwah., [
don't %now 1if they ever zot their ietters, but [ was naver contacted to this
day, =o I wouid have to assume that they either never sot it, or didn't “now
o ra%e me seriously. You wonld have te ask them. For the record; My personal
apinion 1s that “Yadan Vice President Tamala Harris was never ziven my

Ciassified communicaticn even theough it was addresssd to her spacifically
by way of Certified “aii/Signature Required., IF that is the case, let ME
1o somethinz 1li%e that and it's all “winds of Federal “Yail tampering and “Mail
fraud felonies.. Just s=saying. Who ‘mows though, maybe she d4d get 4t and
15 just part of the problem 1instead of the solution. You would have te ask
har that., 3o THEY the June 25tk 2021 UNCLASSIFIED repocrt comes out fror the
Mrector Of ¥Naticnal Tntellisence, Tt was just a bunch of vauge nothingness
and ARSOLUTELY not the truth of what we %now, cor are inveoived with, Noct by
1 iong shot. Arcund this same time, that Cende building in Surfside FL

collapsad and [ just watched it unfold on CNN every day. And every day T
watched in DISGIST as the rescuers used Five a@alion plastic huckets to remncve
debris. They were under the impression that we didnt't have any other

technoioey availabls to remove the dehris without pessibley causing nore
cellapses within the debris and risking the ldives of anyone who survived
the 1nitial collapse, It wasn't the rescuers’ faulit, they are not the ones
with repulsion technolozy on standhy, that cenid have rendersd ALL that heavy
debris weightiess and rescuad ALL survivers in HOURS! %ive gallen piastic
buckets and they all died., Tt was TUEN, mixed with everything else, when
I decided to say; "You %now what? The hRell with the security clearences,
['n going public”. Se¢ that's when [ authored my first version of this

Wwnistiehiower Document and included a propesal for '1.5. Lawnakers tc vote
an, that addresses it all and how to move forward, while vclenteerina my own
services, puttingz that builseye on =y hack, (g was 47 handwritten pagess and
[ sent it ko the sane reliable person, and they made 13 copies of iv, and
mailed them 1ndividually in manilla envelopes to the following offices and
individuals, at their "professional"™ addresses listed: 2ep fevin McTarthy,
Rep Yancy Pelosi, Sen Chugk Schumer, Sen Miech “McConnell, Sen Mark Werner,
Rap Alexandria Ocasic-Certez, Rep Michael Waltz, Sen Joe Manchin, Sen “Mite
Tomey, %ep Zennie Thonpson, Sen Bernie Janders, Sen %ch Portman, and Sen
Mark Rubio, As well as: the listed 47 addresses to; ONN, FOY News, ABRC News,
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CRS Yews, and NBC VYews. ALL TN manilla envelopes with the correct postage
were mailed from the same Pennsylvainia Post Dffice in the first week of
September 2071, [ waited. Yot only did no one contact me, T did't see a
trace of this on ANY news outler. Wot oven scmecne incorrectly labeling me
some Mconspiracy theorist" in a knee jer't reaction. Vothing, Tt would be
litely they never recieved it, but azain, you would have to ask them that.
3o then by December 2021, T decided that thke "Pirst %diticn" lacked certain
details and explanations anyway, so armed with cnly my %nowledge of Facts,
my pen and papar; I sat dewn with my originai, and rewrote as [ copied ir.
Twat 47 pages evolved inte 51 pages, TUAT, T mailed cut a week hefore
Christmas 2021, with 10 "Forever" stamps on the manilla envelope, te the
Editor and Chief of the Yew York Times, Dean Baquet. Again, nothing. T chose
the YYT ue to the level of precieved integrity and seriocusness in which they
tackeled the A.A.T.IL.P. story 4in December 2017, Then not hearing or seeing
anything, PLUS realizing 1T had miswrote the years when it came to the Rebert
Fmenegger information, and dida't include Panl Shardel or Colonel Coleman,
I decided to rewrite it AGATN in February 2022, The 3rd edition of the same
Documant, DOC Yumber OQ21F947TO12Z, T then sent that 3rd edition to a trusted
Family member that then too't pictures of each page and created a digital
file in the form of a ™icogle Document™, and created a Twitter (now Y) page
te share the link, T had this person "Tweet" for me from time to time, hut
it wasn't practical. T then wrote multiple addresses and gave them the link
te read the Document. The 3rd edition was 57 pages with the "Intreoduction”.
This was done regulariy rthroughout 2022 until December of that year when
I had a close friend from the past reack out to me, This person knows me
verywell and YNOWS T don't lie, so when T told this perseon what T was deing
and why, they asked to assist me in this matter, This person then created
muitiple other social media accounts dideated te this lin%., Fellowing that,
this same person then used their expertise to create a website for housing
this Document, s¢ I no longer had to give pecple the link, T could just give
them the website, That website was created February 15th 2023, T also recorded
an audic of me explaining WOW T 4now what T know too, and put it on there,
The website is: www.acclimatenow.com 1 then tagged many of you in my Tweers
anl posts about this wehsite, attempting to get you to go on and read oy
Docunent, [ have contacted =many of your district coffices and spoke to your
staff, to no avail. Tt is now July 2023 and [ am typing the 4th, and last
odition of this Document, hoping that a typed up, more detailed wersion will
better get your attention.. [ NEVER could have imagined hew hard 1t would
he te get this information out to the Public and inte your hands. It's now
hean two years since the lst edition was mailed, and every day hundreds of
thousands of American Citizens suffer/die that don't %ave to, and every day
that goes passed without acticn FIMM YOU, they will continue to. FACTS,
Yow; As stated earlier, T will elaborate on =y current circumsatnces
bafore moving onto briefly explaining S50ME of my scolutions, then capping
rhis off with an OFficial Proposal to recieve your vote. Just as the previous
few pages, the next few pages do not contain any Classified informavicn,
hut since the majerity of this Document does, or references 4t, T will
continue to piace the same "T/5:0W-MED" and Dec numher at the top of each
page, If you haven't caught on yet to my circumstances, allow me to explain,
T am currently incarcerated, HONEVER, wrongzfully conavicted imprisconed. |
he tha first to tell you that 4if wou just 2o coff of what 1s writtem, you
will ba misinformed and misled. The picture that will be painted for yon
WILL NOT match the person you'll find on the other end of this Document.
For two reasons: 1) The information has a tainted starting point for wrongful
arrest. 2) T am alsoc NOT the same individual T was 5-H years age, let alcne

the individual they attempt to describe 9-11 years age. The truth is; Evervone
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speaks of the prison system as heing focused en "rehabilitaicon", but very
few peopie truly accept that anyone 1s truly rehabilitated hecaunse most pecple
knowi; Prison is REALLY only an industry that is focused on punighment, The
point is: TIf somone DOES actually zrow and eveoive into a hetter version of
theirself, 1t is met with an overly critical eye and pessimistic projections,
When you pair that with "the hoy who crisd wolf syndeme", and then incorrectly
inceperate that person's far distant past indiscrericns into the CIURRENT
veiwpoint, than that person CAN NOT EVER find shada from that unjuost lighe
that has been cast upon them,,, Tha FACT is; frem 17 te 24 years oid 1 was
a full Eledge criminal, and you couldn't have convinced me T was wrongz. T
was a person who did ali the wrong things and convinced nyself they were
for the right reasons., [ was the "dumbest smart %id"™ you could have aver
mec, [ thought if T wasn't actually using vielence, than "viclent crimes"
didn't matter, Plus, thersa were times when [ was really voung where 1 pled
guilty to something just to get out of jail, not really understanding wntil
iater in life what the impact would be. ¥or example; [ was in an on again’off
again relationship with a eirl three years younger than T was from when T
was 17 to when I was 24, When T was 18, T didn't even Ynow what it meant
to BE 13, T had just turned 12 in a Juvenile Placement Facility and was still
on Juvenile probation at the timae, T stole twe vehicles, was charsed asg
an adult, arrested, and released cn bail the next day, Immediately, rthis
siri's mother told me [ couldn't talk to her daushter anymore (as she shouid
Rave) and my idiot’arrogant self =said; "you can't stop us", The daughter
ran away, and a few days later we were found sleeping na%ed under a bhlanket,
T was ta%en back to jail, charesed with a misdemeancr "corruption of a mincr"
and had =y bail revoked. [ pled guilty tec that misdemeancr and recieved #
and a half months for that charge, (time served ‘released) while enly recievingz
probation for the seven felonies from the stolen cars. T had no idea ac the
time why they offerd me a plea like thar and T Aidn't care, all [ cared ahout
was they wera letting me out aof jail. T found cut years later that by deine
that, they were able to have me listed as a "sex offender" even thouzk it
wasn't the type of charge where [ had to actually "registee™ as one or
anything. That weman and T continued our on'off relaticnship until she was
2]l and T was 24, when we seperated for the last time, Yow, T said ALL that
to say this: [f you dida't knew any of that and you thousht to loe% me up
and all vou saw was "sex offender™, you would have thought; "we can't deal
with this guy", Without %nowinz the RFAL context and TRIE event, you wouid
have just dismissed me and labeled me incorrectly, THAT'S my point: Just
as everything else, [ wili always just tell vou what it IS andfor whar it
1z NOT everytime. That wayj; as lonz as you have the facts, than you will
be able to arrive at a s=sound conclusion, 1instead af a tainted one ahouty
who T WAS, who T have been, and wha T have EVOLVED 1into, despite my address,
Can you imagine what 1t would have been li%e toc finally say: "I'm done with
ail that criminal stuff", finish the last couple years of your time, wc hHome
i new perscn, only to be wronafully accused 22 days later, and focused in
on due to your past criminal recerd and area ties? Imagine you finaliy dc
t%= one thing everyone teld you te de, in order to stay cut and he a
productive menher of society your wheole 1ife, vet they throw you away anyway..
My first couple years hack in, T dove head first bac%t into the wmindsert 1T
Ynew best and just tried to use it to find ways to escape, while fighting
1y casa (which turned inte cases hecause of that), and T did it in ways where
[ didn't care 40 it locked or felt. Ia my mind at the time; T just did
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overything the law abidinz way and got thrown in ja1l anyway and they were
tryinz to out me away for decades, T wag desnerate,. Then as T maturad further
and enterad my 30's, T bezan to reien 4t in somewhat, hut still had e sorvive
in my envirament, I focused on trying to make money whiie en the inside to
nay for a good appeals lawyer to come get me out, but this enviroment wiii
restrain you even further as that happens, aiony side trying not to die,
while fightingz for your Ffreedom,. Then more years ge by and your early %¥'s
Yecone your mid te late 30's, Tt was at that time that T made the decision
that the cne subject T always falt T wasn't important enomgh to do anything
about, but hatl all the correct infeormation on, was what T was meant tc make
1 Aifference in, and centribute to moving forward. 3¢ that's what I'm doing
and have been tryinz to dc now Fer twe and 3 half years. The MNLY thing T'w
zuilty of in my orisinal case 1s waearing Jordan's and explainine to a cellnate
what they were trying to say [ did, while leavinz 7y phonebook out. T've
ALWAYS maintained ay innocence, T even fired a court appointed paid atterney
to represent myself, because no one was going to fight for wy life the way
I was going to. The PRODF of ny innocence in rhat original case is risht
in the TRTAL transcripts durinz ny crass exanination of the state's two F3L
“xpert Witnesses from QUANTICO and the lead detective, whera ALL admitted
in open court, under gath, that there was a "chance it was not me™ that

commited the crime. [F that's not reascnablie dcoubt, T don't %now what 1is.
Trial transcripts for case numbar 21k12-48093 in Circuit Court fe# Washinetan
Ceunty “Maryland, Then the second case, alse aimost a decade ago now, [ can
and YILL explain in more detail upon request. It is definitely NIT in the
context it was written about when reported on, {nor in the charging documents)
and you can see those frustrations come out if you read the SENTENCING

transcripts for that second case: 21k13-49256 in the same court’/jurisdictien.
Az explained earlisr, ‘s a more immature young ne still in ny MN'sg, har
paniced, Erying to find a way to post a quatermillien dellar bail se T ceould
ba transfered tc P4 for my parcle viclation and attempt an eascape using no
viclence. Tn Adeing so, [ wrote a letter and detailed instructions telling
a young female T met over the phone, who T never had physical interactions
with at that time, how to rob a hank in P4 that T actualiy did reb in the
past with noc vioclence or weapon, Then 1 TIMMEDIATELY found a better way anr
told that person "NFVRR MTND", "DON'T D9 [T", and "Burn the letrer”, so she
wonldn't even be tempted to do it later anyway, She listened to everything
but hurning the letter, however, V0 bank was ever robbed, actamptad, nothing,
Sut, becsuse the letter was not burned after T was told that it was, it was
found in her friend's possessicn, Vow, remembar; we're taiking about 10 years
ago when [ was still in my 20"s, desperate, and "not caring how it loocked
or felt™. T was wrong for even thinking thar was an gption in the first damn
place, and even more wreng for asking some young girs [ met over the phone
te be invoived, T %now. This is something [ realized YEARS ago now, but it's
important that [ vell you. I don't lie and I don't play games, T will not
hide whe [ used to be, nor whoe | resorted hack te a decade ago as a paniced
reation to being YINYAPPED by the state of “aryiand for a crime I DIMY'T
commit, The facts are the facts and T feel it's important that you %ear the
TRIF apcount from me, instead of belng wmisiead by what you may readl. T have
Faith 1n your judgement and intellizence te see that my past helds little
tc ne bearing on my present, ncr 'R future, ant exspecially agt my capability
tc step up to the plate and volunteer my services. But alse think abhout this;
they added 20 ADDITIONAL years onto 7y original sentence of 20 years T should
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NEVER have had in the first place! T had a nesative reacticn to heinz faisely
ymprigcned, and the "E" 4in my 20's papiced. T STTLL said "lever “ind", it
was NEWHER even attempted, yet [ STILL recieved 20N MK years for writting
3 latter? R%ealiy? But a police officer tortures a Black man for neariy 17
minutes, MURDERS him infrent of the entire world - 4nd he only gets 2 and
a half more vears than I did for writting a ietter and saying never =nind??
My point 1s; that jurisdiction of VWashington County Maryland is cerrupt,
unjust, and crual, Yot to mention, go hack and leok ar EVERY SINGLE hearing
of that second case from the wminute that T fired that attormey (P?) tco,
and where [ steted T wanted my "speedy trial". %ead ALL the subsequant hearing
dates where [ continued to be denied a speedy trial and contested every

every continuence, only to bhe rold it didn't matter that they viclated my
constitutional right to a soeady trial by over 3 huoodred days because of
a twc day snow storn WNTHS hefere.. T was young, I maniced and should “ave
YEVER donl it. Pardied. hnly a few =pnths later however, in that same time
of my life, same mindset, T was charged 1in a seperate case with planning
my own escape, including the same Female, Tr was never fully attempted, but
I 444 have the =ame person [ =et ovar the phone, waitinz to Adrive me a3way
4n a stolen car once [ actually escaped. T pled guilrty to a non-violent,
non-felony, and racieved 1N years. [ would have heen released YEARS AT an
that sentence, if [ didn't have the ¥alse first 20 and the lInjust second
20 that I shouldn't even have., Those are Facts. [f I was the DOJ or A5, T
would convene an emerzency reveiw of these transcripts, to see 1f they
actually sshow what 1 say (which they most certainly do), andt 1f they doj
than commute ail cutstanding sentences, I 3lso have a "weapons" charge of
5 months too, I hal a sharpened pilece of plastic ftor pretection purposes,
[ would have more than that "time served® as well, Then expunge 7y criminal
record from when T was ACTJALLY a criminal, se that T couid join the military,
specifically the United 3tates Space Force. The reasen Ffor that has to o
with my Propesal te fix 4LL cur main issues to do with energy grid
deficiencies, the climate problem, inadequacias of “moderd® medicine, our
Jovernment's scientific misinformation and restricticns helding us  hack,
utilizing our REAL space program, along with VASTLY improving ocu® personal
and connercial traval, and 50 MUCH more.

Now, seriocusiy stop for a moment and RWALLY look at what T just listed
above, Truly think abewt that., Den't put your gaurd up and dismiss me
nrematurely ant allew my current address to dictate your ievel of encocuraging
support and iavelvement. Do you REBALY not want to Fix ALL those things, and
nore moving forward, due to me having a criminal record? Tpen yourself to
the possibility that you Finally have the answer, and really ask yourselFi
why DID it take a person with a criminal past to tell vou ail the truth,
come up with a lesitimate soiution, and WIY ¥OT atleaat cersider his Proposal?

T don't believe | was exposed to all this secret information cover a
course of 2002-2212, whea I was free, for nothing at all. Over the years
[ just sat back waiting Ffor our Sovernment to reveal ali this on their own
time/schedule, and let them decide when the time was "right". But as T have
sat back, exspecially over the last 5-5 years, and watched our planet and
Country e¢ry out For the EYACT help we COULD previde, I've realized thar 4f
I don't step up te the plate, it will be too iate by the time anyone 158
daag, Then T 4LSD realized thar if anyens "from within", or that would let
M]-12 still ceontrol the narritive, DIT step up, 1t wouid STILL be tainted
hy poiitics, areed, loyalty te predecessers ete, and what is scheduled to
happen is STILL going to take place.. To he quite honest; T don't see how
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WE THE PEOPLE cam rtrust AVYOVE from within to iead this charge anyway. Yot
ko be the decision makers OR Commanders of THIS subject, Just ieck at what
took piace in Surfside FL.. Day after day, Ve after week, those same pecple
"from within" for that weuld be loyal to them resardiess of what they tell
you) made the conscious decisicn to NOT intervene and save ldives, They did
YOTHING! I bet there were members of the DIA'CTASroup-5/USAF,Ete. who could
not avan logk at the TV and watech thar rrasedy unfeld everyday because it
made then 3ICY ra ¥V0W we could have saved cur Pecple, and the only reascn
we didn't was hecause: "It's ¥or Time Yet"., They ought to be ashamed of
theirselves. And if that, and eother, trazedies wearn' £ encugzh for then teo
orow 3 backhone and stand up and ) something about it, tham it's net zoing
ko be any different 4f'when you verify my information, if you chose one of
hem to lead this charge. it would justc be more of the sane,

[ have shown you “ow to fact check me, zer it done, and you will 5F%
for yourself, And don't let them tell you repunision tech cnly works on
vehicles, or that it's all still experimental, because that weuld just he
MORE lies. TE I was in command of this subject and everythinz connected to
1t, as a Commander within the USSF and Director of SpaceForce Intelligence;
I would have already "AD crews, squads, with stered repuisicn tech on standhy
1f'when tragedies like that %appened as PART of my "Domestic Tivision" of
the "Philanthropy nit" T would %ave already created. Ffver since T decided
tc be proactive and reach out internaliy, [ have put a Plan Df Acrion or
"o 0.4." tosether for %ow to structure everything and enable technilogical
informational "rell outs™, Fte. T 4did this teo prepair everythina, just in
case T was actually awarded the opportunity of actually centributing ALL
[ am to society. As a Beyond Partisan issue, you'we need a PBeyond Partisan
Commander when it comes to THIS subject and EVERYTHTING connected te it, With
COMPLETE decision mak%ing authority, BUT DMLY with this subject and EVERYTHING
connected to it. With complete decision making authority ONLY conected ro
this: [ will be ahie to obtain N0 LESS than %430 Billion 4n donated furding
AS [ "seed™ the proper existing industries with only technologies specific
te their role in fixing/correcting ail cur main prohlems, then also use the
ehvicus benifits to make our daily lives easier at the same time, -And THAT'S
just in the first 90 days, while YOU all come up with the appropriate
eneraency | hick Seart” budget for the USS5F and what T call "Mizsion n=".
Vissicn One is an 3-12 year deep space mission T have completed the
preiiminary plans Ffor that calls for 5000 USSF scldiers, 4000 hand picked
Civilians, and 500 Joint “iiitary/Intelligence/ETE Aliied persconnel, T've
rouchly designed the inside of the Starship, whick weould he the flagship
of cur USSF Fleet. I'm already aware of what Vessels we have, and alsc what
we have access to that are outfitted for ‘luman biclozy. “ission agendas,
goals, and parameters already roughly figured, as well as what other crafes
and technologies that would he housed mestly in the "Hanger" levels of the
Fiagship. From day one to departure would take 13-24 =menths of prep and
outfitting, as supplies are alsc shipped in and stored in the "cargo held”
iovels,

Yow, [ %now you are probabley thinking; "This guy has lest his mind,
Noes he realize how ridiculews this sounds?” Leck at it like this; 1f this
authority is MILY for this subject and everythning connected te it and none
of this is real, than T would have NO authority at all right? But 1f [ AM
telling the truth, would you REALLY let my address or my past stop ¥ou From
letting me change the planet for the hetter and save hundreds cf thousands
of American lives? You could just stick with the sama authorities that have
been in place, of course, but how has that werked out for you? For us ALL?
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You will have "Alarmists" ery to say that if all this is real that T wculd
just zet in there and "ruin™ 4t all. Yea, T would. 100T. T would ®ITN “)-
-12's deceptive versicn of a slow release "disclosure". T would TIN their
plan toc continue to let ALL of you DIE from diseases and viruses. T would
RUIN their willingness and authority to YILL American Citizens that et in
the way of their plans/authority. T would RUIYN their agreements with a few
ETE species to allew them te ahduct a certain number of Americans per year
in exchange for tachnolegy and inclusion 4into the OGalactic scene.. You're
damn right T weuld ruin all that,and more that T don't even feel comfortahie
talling you abour.. But it's comming SOW and T can’will stop 1t. Dom't let
tha stigma surrcunding my name, address, and past be the reasen you sit there
a few years from now and realize you had the chance to stop it all, only for
it to be tooc late by then, WELP me IV 1it!

Now, if you deo that, than while the cutfitting and supply stocking for
Mission One was going on, I would be simultaniously working with specific
goftware and tech companies tc bring into fruition the "V.R,.E." (Virtual
Reality Experience) I've created, T wor't 2o 1inte the specifics, hut it's
basicly an artificial parallel universe created and stored 4in a state of
the art "super computer™ (similar to, but hetter than, the 7% cgabneted /300
terabyte one shared between Sandia ZFase and Los Alamos Vartieonal Laboritories)
housing hundreds of millions of planets, trillicns of artificial Lifeforms,
ali living their own iives, programed with an alzorithem that NEVER allcws
them to he ABLE to rzalize they are artificial. Then we as Human users utilize
a "drop in/drop out" format virtualy. It would ta%e an hours long presentation
to really explain the details of the VRE it'self, the "8iz 3 Tia" used with
it, and all the accessories, as well as how to create so much so fast and
store all offusing a combination of cloud and quartz crystal storaze. [rusth
me when I tell you; This VEE will also chanze the landscane of ocur everyday
lives and sclve issues too, I won't ger into the VRE's specifics, or what
is included, but T've 1709% completed it and memorized 4it. Te manifest it
and brinz 1t oniine for everyone, it wili take apprex, 14-22 months, running
parallel, se it's ready before deployment of Yission "me. The main system
will remain here on Farth, while the Flasship has a mobileinterchanzihie
system installed, Fach "Livinz Pod" upen the Flasship will he outfitted with
the VRE's Big 3 Ris, that alsc dubs as a bed when you are ready to lay down,
This will %eep the crew stimulated during the long trips hetween pianets,
moons, and cther destinaticns, as we set up USSF colonies of WMerican
Democracy, and Forward Operating Bases ("FDB's") for the 1153F throuzhout
star systems,

OR; you can let my address and the PAST he the reascn why you stack
with approx, 97% of NASA not even Ynowing the truth while they believe that
a 30 second deone flisht on Mars i1s a liandmark achievement, while spending
Trilliens on rocket power, rocket fuel, un-needed "research”, and a FA{E
gpace program used to deflect from cur RFAL cone.. We're not the only Country
that dces this, but that's not my place at this rtime, For now, [ will leave
that up to them and their Citizens, As Commander of the T55¥ and ALL cornected
to this subject, [ wouid THEN have access teo cur REAL generics program wherehy
the FTRST THING [ would do is schedule Genetic “Manipulation Surgery for ALL
of cur VETERANS in the "Wounded Warrior Project". ALL theose who ipssed limhs
fighting for our Country's freedoms, would have them genetically regrown
usinz REAL technoicey, not "magic"., Thern T would seed and implement 5.M.
surzery capabiiities into hospitals accress Anerica with FAIR and BEOUAL access
regicn by region, te address lossed iimbs, most ecancers, viruses/disease,
burn victim skin graft corrections, organ transplants, AND YRR

OR; You can let the fact T have a criminal past, that is TN THE PAST,
be the reason why you stick with telling our Veterans: "Thank you for your
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service and your sacrifice, I wish thera was mare we couid Ag". While CHOOSING
te let then suffer.. Letting our Awerican Titizens suffer and die while
waltinz on a denar match, by the hundreds of thousands, Letting our People
suffer and die from ALL types of cancers and debilitatina diseases/viruses,
instead of conly a few unfortunate exceptions that still don't make 1it. T
would ALSD implement Special Frnergency Zesponse Teams within the Deomestic
Mvisien of the Philanthropy 'Init of the "IS5F to assist in extreme
circumstanses of disaster relief, li%e the trasic Surfside ccllapse, and’or
anywhere else heavy debris needed remoyed [MMENTATELY, and’or any form of
relief where ocur techniiogical advancements could be unsed to save the lives
of ocur Citizens. EBverntually T weuld alsc create a second group of teams
toc assist intermationlly, but only cnce we zot our own house in order first.
42 can't be expected tc help others until we heip curselves, This second
arouping would be the "Foreign Division" to assist internaticnally with
disasters like that mudsiide that happened in Japan, the flooding that took
place 1in Germany and Beigium, Monscon/Typhoon reiief, Fre just to name a
few examples, while encouraging other Yations that alse have these types
cf technologies to Follow suit. Leading by example,

OR; You can let the fact that [ den't come the "traditional" route for
what you wculd normally accept as precedent for appointment, be the reascn
why you continue to LET these familiee suffer,. Te let ocur couragicus Citizens
who cling to life and hope; eventually die after sufferinz under rubhle as
they thought somone would save them, but never came, as they waited faor heln
we COULD have provided, but dida't, Havineg fanily after family sufferine
ioss after loss because the CHOICS was made to LET them, because "It's Not
Time YTet™.. Torn't hold it against me for pointing out what is true, change
what that truth happens to be moving forward, and there would be no tragic
trutyh in the shaddows for me to shine light on, PERIDD, Facts are Facts.
[ can no longer sit by and KENOW what T ¥NOW, while T watck millions of our
pecple suffer andfor die at the hands of their own Govarnment's CHOLICE to
not use what we ACTUALLY have, and have perfected, to save them, The immature
young me would just absorb the truth T was bheinz exposed te, but coulin't
ook passed his Friday nisghts as he ran the streets, cheated in his
relationships, and only cared about his own self-gratifications. The more
mature, yet still younger me, was hothered by all this while continuing to
iearn more Classified facts, but thought Re was too smali and insignificant
te ™) anything about it, even theough he had zrown intc a more honest and
faithful person wheo cared mere about others than he had befaore, afrer
cvercomming scme cof his own faults and insecurities. But, the evalved me,
whio really knows himself, who no one really "NOWS anymore where he is freom
eriginally, Who 1is honest and dependable to a fauwit, securs in himself and
Focused; THAT is the perscn authoring this Whistlehlower document, briefing
you on the truth you have never even considered, and pouring his heart out
for the People.. And TUAT perscn, me; [ am flateut offendad as an American
Citizen. And as an innccent man whe was Yidnapped by the same law 1 was
actually abidinez by, and held against =y will for cver a decade now; [ STILL
helieve in our Ceountry, but we CAN'T ler ANYONE already invelved or that
would still secretly answer to MJ-12, be the one’ones ma%ing these decisions
anymore with THIS subject, and thereby voluntesr my services, my P04 fer
the USSF/SFL, and my rolleut plan for all the technology ['ve disclicsed,
my VRE, truthful declassifications, and toc SHOW us all a hetter path forward,
Terns of millicns of American lives have already heen sacrificed to keep this
information secret by those who you have been relying con already to made
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the risht cholces with this subjeck. What do you %ave bto iose by at least
SREEING what [ ¢can do? I implore ALL of you to put your Parvisan veiwpoints
and loyalties aside for this OB subject and the ¥ person ceontactinz you
ahout it, Ceonduct an emersency convening and wet this done, That's all T
ask, Without you and the Media cotlets ta%inz this seriocus and doing anything
about this: T[he American Peapie {as weli as the rest of the Pianet) will
continus to suffer and be lied to, You can firaiiy D scrething for ALL of
PIMANITY! [ have given you MORFE than engugh dekails to verify what T'm talling
you to be FACT3. 4xd te be honest; There is WAY MORE. ‘lmce my indtial POA
1z 1mplementad, THFN [ will elahorate on ecur species’ history and prehistory,
"our™ Planet's prehistery, other FTR's involved, AND what T “now about the
"Traacaor Of 41l Thinzs".

Vow, Have to be realistic and point out thkat poiitics and Civilians
haoth have ceontribured tc certain supply and Jdemand precelents that wili
unforcunately still %ave to he =atisfied, otherwiss those that wowld stand
ko lose trilliomns in profit meving forward, weold purposaly try te bilock
ne from deoinz this. %Because of this, certain givets that exist within my
PIA call fer those existing "préfiteers” to still he utilized; using existing
infrastructure to distribute and implement moving forward, which ALSD il
arasearve faniliarity between The People and the new products/techrologies
they are just ncw beinz able to consume 'have access to. [his wili alse prevent
years of slew rollouts, due te using the infrastructwre that's already 1in
niace, just now distributing a “ICH betrer oreduct whilie ALSD keepina it
affordable.

Another thing that 1is VERY important and pare of my very detailed POA
is CJivilian 3pace Travel, but at affordahle rares., One cof the exuses not
te nake 5.4, surgery available te the Public 1s: hecause hy increasinz health
and wellness 4in such nassive volumes, it also extends lifespans, and that's
without aven tal'ting abeout targeting THAT specific frequency yet. The peint
ig: witheut immediately becomminz a space Faring scciety, residing on multipie
Pianets (rot just spall 2roups in secret), we wathematically will over run
this Planet. Yeap in mind though; with now being a seciety that gzoes even
faster SITIOT fuel, and uses energy that alrealdy exists everywhere in the
Iniverse, we won't have to worry about destrcyin: other planets with polluticn
ard carbon emissicns. Theraefore, we CAY spread ook, we CAV use S.M. sursery
b eiiminate most ailments, and THAT'S why Civilian Space Travel is sc
important, and suck an essential part of my POA moving forward, and why
Viggzien One ig so paramcunt. T will new expiain tha Tivilian Space Travel
roliout 4n more detail: Tm July 11tk 221, we witnessed "Vigin Salactic”
use their dasisn for implementinz recket techneoiozy into civilian space travel
for millions of dailars te spend a minute or two on the alge of the atmosphers
and have just recently (2023) hesan tourism trins, On Tuesday, July 270th
2121, wa witnessad "Rlue Orzin" use their own desion of the same rocket
rechnology as waeil, to do the same. "Space Y" has showed us for years their
{esigns, also beinz rocket based, The first twe ornly enter the edge of the
Farth's atmosphere for a few minutes and then either fall er glide back to
Farth. Space ¥ puts civilians in orbit, 1is eyeing a wmission to “ars, and
15 a bit more amhiticus, however still not beine able to uwse the technoiocgles
TRULY required to reach their goals VW, These three companies are refured
Lo in my Py 5= “"['l-,F_l- '*..'|____:r '[""‘.rer_?" {rjl:-'t. te he confused with my YRE's “hj_ﬁ 3
r1z"). In that section, it cails for USSF/SFL to seed AVD assist The Hig
Three with ainti-gzravity repulsion technolozy craft, and SVENTUALLY charized
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Mark “Matter deep space nropulsicns te access APPROVET wornholes and specific
dastinations. T T were ANY of these billionairs spendine all this money
an ARCHATC rocket technolesy while my Sovernment naks ma on the hack and
gives me even mora money to "keap it up", [ would ba infuriated by the hlatant
patronizing encouragment my Government is giving me while sniling to my Face
and laushing hehind my hack. Tf this =ubject an! everythinz cornnectad te
it, was under my authority, =y nlans include regulating the techmolegies,
vessel designs, and infusing temporary perscanei inte the Aig Three. ALL
THIER wouid have their own WORRING crafr, choosinz from the main four desinns
[ wouldl make availahle, in less than 19 nentks from the day T was sworn in,
['n taiking about crafr capable of speads up te 215,77 miles per hour just
whan repelling off of Tarth ii%e gravity levels, and that's not aven including
the propulsion systems, Space Y could %ave 5-17 crafr aoins hack and Ffertl
Frem Mars so ragularly that they could nmake daily ceips 4if thay wanted rto.
laking supplies to build a Colony, To he fram% thouck: conce they arrive an
Mars, they will experience much different conditions than rhat of which has
heen  tauwght to us all in school, hut that would he included in v
Neclassification precess rthat would  have taken nlace hy  than  anyway,
Vot something I will =zet inte righet now. 41l three CE7's wouid be given the
opportunity te accompany me and USSFYISAF  parsonnel inte space on similar
craft within my Firat Weal, so thay counid SEE thedirselves: how much easiar,
quicker, clean=r, and S5AFER everythine eenly 1is. The difference heinz: A
few minutes of weightlessness on the edge of Farth's atnosphere and close
Earth orbits, hopinz the rocket you're ryding dcesn't explode, while not
HRaving gravity, and then falling or 2zliding back Aown te Sarth, As opposed
te; avinz actual aravity the whole time, THODSING a destination approved
cf by my POA's "Diracrivaes Section”, and having Tivilian Space Travel he
TYACTLY THAT: "SPACE TRAYEL"., Srom land to space 4n seconds, without A9Y
Fuie that could ignite and kill everyene or destrey the craft's capahilities.
From space bact to land in seconds, or any other L7 (landing zene), without
WY T-Forces felit’existing, and just stanping out. And witkout any rocket
Fusl costs or other protocals payed for to respond 4n the case of an exnloding
rottet; The vovage orice will be able to he affordahle, with REAL ontions
te live, or move to, or work off planet for the "Averase Jane or Jo". As
gnother part of =y POA, certain Big Three personnel will participate in
Mizzion One, using Vessels wa've provided and ogutfitted for them, that will
ba housed on cur Flagship's 'lanzer Level. These craft and personnel will
be used DURING the missicn, Once cur first "ISS5F Colony is established, tha
B1z Three wiii then he tas@ed with transporrtine onr Civiliarns hack and Forek
ta’fron Farth, the Colony, and the Flagship as the missien progresses. FIRTYS
tha mission they will also be tasked with takine our Civiiitans transsorting
our Givilians vo'from the Flazsship, approved areas, USSF/SFT Colonies and
F%'s, as wall as haiping to construct them during the nissicn it'selif, The
transportation to and from Barth is the "Phaze Two" secticn of my PDA to
Ao with Civilian Space Travel as we incorporate the deep space propulsions
and approved wornhole travel in the %ig Three for Civilian use, only abeut
3% of the way into Mission Tne, There are a lot of details and regulations.
Hers 1s just an example: Preventing the Big Three Erom participating 1
inti-gravity Repulsion commerciai airline travel, with the exception of
Virain, due to them alrealdy cperating Virzin Airlines, That way by them havinz
the tech for space travel deoesn’'t interfere with the existinz infrastructure,
therefore stabilizing the technileosical roll oont. Iust li%e praventing the
Yz Three from participating in tha use of Particle Vacuwum Fnhanced Tnerazy
systems to power electric cars, trucks, other vehkiciles, and mbors, ete.
At azain, with axcepticn of Space Y dua ro rhem already eparating Tesla,
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>0 forth and so on down the line of the suppiy chain., “any more detaiis T
will explain as part cof oy "W if aiven t4e epoorcunity o dimpleaent ir,
hut#d T alcveady stated; MO ONE already appointed or that would be appointed
fran withir, carn be trusted with 3ll theose dekails heczase 1t will  ALIAYS
“e scmething it sheouldn't he, or 3 decentive version of ir wativated by arased,
nclitics, and’cr leoyalry te predecessors, or sovsone other than WS THE PEnpLE,
The amount cf detail T have eiven this and ooz=sible continusncies T've planned
nivets forpin order to remain eon tract and troe to the Aqagican Peopie, can
oot be compraimised. I'm just nct woinz to hrea% down the entire Ehing from
3 prison cell, so0 [ can watch 3s our AEAL soliutions are corrupted and our
Pocnie are Further Jdisrespected, rnegiected, and sacrificed "for the bizser
prctura”, Eves HALF of what ['ve ajready vold you sheuld qualify me, ac least,
For consideration, let aione ALL T %“ave told wou sc Ear.

I can address some of our iomediate woather related issues with solutions
and also impiement lonz term TEites Lo prevent it fron repeatine, [ can
1nnediately upzgrade cur enerzy systens, travei ahilities, health/weliness
loavels, and do 1t in a way that doesn't cost the Anarican Pacple more Toney,
but 1nfact costs then LESS, T can present WAY nore eptions for those American
Citizens that feal li%e they are out of options, and wound so tight they
aventually break. 4s a bi-product of 72 ma%ing these chanazes: poverty levels
will plumet while equziity rises on it's gwn Aue to "Tumanity's TRITT heina
explained honesely wicth the Adeiivery it desperately deserves, ne decision
would chanse ALL these thinzs in months, neot years cr decales, Tne Aecision
that ALL political parties can be excited for, participate in, and azree
on. [“at's something [ need to address toc you toe, sc allow me to expand
upon that: 4s the elected lesislabture, vour feh descrintion is; to represent
the opinions of all the Amnerican Pecpie. Mhat means la2ss than 170970 1105,
citlzens nave been chosen by the rest, to represent the mainiens of ahour
350 MILLION pecple! Those opinions are supposed te refiect hoth: the majority
of the Titizans in the state yon were ajececed in, ANT rheir hest interests.
And this wajerity opinieon vou a@cot oaid to represent, 13 to ultimateliy come
in the form of 2 "Yeah" or "¥ay" vote to 3 ves or no question, hill, propesal,
Fee,, Yer, this has turned inte veting Yeah or Yay to the AFTLLIATIMW 27
the co-worker WD is presentin: it, instead of WHAT is actually presented,
You literaily =it there during every “ersident's State IF The 'Iniion speech
an opposite sides of a ragw, and 93T of rRe time only cliap or stant when
somecne or scmething of YR ARILLIATION is =polen ahout, while the cother
rafitses, and sits stone-faced, no matter WIAT is actually being satid. Yer,
1n the sgme ¢apaciky, vou =it thare and act dunbfounded as to why the Awerican
Peopie are so divaded as you point the finaure at the "gpposita” afilliatien..
Yo can't aven zet madl at the American Pecols, unless somone uses violencs
Eo actreaact to that Jdivision, hecause acricns refiect leadership. lass than
1907 people selectad to reprasent the opinions and best interests of about
390 ATLLINY... And vou can't even sit tozether?? [ den't as't why the 4merican
Pogple are se divided, [ ash why dYIL'T rhay ba? And now, T gir hera with
the hlueprint and imstructien mannal an sverythinz concerning the TILY suhjecr
you haven't divided ycurselves, or the Amarican Pecple on. Tha MLY true
and gurrent Beyond Partisan issue that ALL aciditical  partiesfafibitiaticons
and Jitizens can zer bekind and suppoce, Turthermere; as the ™MLY dndividual
that kas my FULL coliectiorn of facts that 1s ALSY Srycnd Zartisan, and <hc
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decision makers would "have: who hetter than me te do it aill? Then factor
i ay very detailed, ant wvastly effective P04 For rtha USSF and SFI, that
is 7 ghe IENEFIT of the People, and T would bhe wiliiing to bet just ahcut
anything that those 330 Million opinicns you are elected to represent wonlid
e ciose to a upanimous concensus of "Yeak'Yes" re whether or not to come
st me and swear me in, to zet started right away. And FVERYTHING is alrealy
in the People's best interests, so that's not even a questicn. The OMLY
question that remains is; What are YOU all zoing to do?

In the event T'm approved and affirmed; understand that existins
Conmandars, Mrectors, =.T.0.7= (N.T,7.'=2), and other Milirary and
Intelligence leaders already involved wouldn't he fired or replaced unliess
thay defied the change and/cr didn't respect the new Thain M Command, They
would now just be recieving their orders’protocal uplates from “E Only, BUOT
M¥LY 1€ it had to do with this exact subject and any’zll information, and
tachnoloeyy connected te it. They are zoing ta he needed in leadership roles
as part of my PDOA, wusina exigkinz infrastroctore to implement, li%e everything
alse, Yowever, like everything eise; it will he comming from MU and MY
decisicns, whereby avioding all t%e loyalty te predecessors, political zanes,
and/or gzreedy problems that are prohabie eveytine a degisicn is made within
the existing compartmentalized circles already involved in this subject.

New 1n conclusion; T wikl do twe thirgs: 1) T wili use the end of this
Document, nrior to the propesal, as a vehicle te spea% directly to certain
circles already anvelved and’or cornected teo this information. 2) T will
inciode an Official Proposal as the last pages of this Document, therefere
stiii bearing the Document number, but not the T/53;CW-MED heading., The
hmarican People DESERVE a swifr and immediate wverification of the Classified]
Information Inciuded in this briefine Nocument/Proposal, followed by an
'Inhindered, HWEST vote oo this proposal. Than% you for your time and efforts
mavine forward on this matter. 'lelp me help ‘lumanicy.. T will now spea'c
directly to thase certaln circles and individuals.

To those in tha OTA,CIA/Sroup-8, M1-12 and their "updated" ddentity,
The United States Aemed Forces, and "thers" who N4 that every single
gsyliable within this Document is true: [ CAN DD [I{5, For those of you whe
hiive said privately to one another; "I wish we would just get on with it
ajready and have somone step up", T'2 %im. T'm it, Please consider my offer,
anl T am VERY aware of =my actions and both the ¥ON-3FL and 5FL dmplications,
Te the TFL itself; T wish I would %ave been the cne with the authority in
1953 to ma%e better decisicns tharn what wers made by those at the time, but
evan our current "incluszien" the 1.3, has could be wvastly improved with my
appointment. [ am respectfully requesting your 2dersement te your current
relaticnship with 1y Sovernment and The ‘Inited Yations 27 Tarth, Te ®TE 1-
-13 that are YM-OFL memhers; U truly helieve [ can usher in the types of
Aiplomacy amongst us ALL that has seemed imoessibhle for millenda. ALL T ask
iz for the chance to show you, %nd to the thousands of Barth based T.L.S.
hyents; [ truly helieve T can kake us "Fron Lizkt Te Lova™, under my own
free will, [ just need your assistance. Zlease assist ™e 1n showing you,
ird o the ©.0,P.; T know you don't invoive yourseives much, except
Diplomatically, T am respectfully requestinz rhac you do just that now. I
ask you for your endorsemsnt, We have the same vision for Jumanity's futwre.
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CONCLUSION

To listen to an audio recording of me explaining HOW | know
what | know exactly, go to the website that houses my WHISTLE-
BLOWER DOCUMENT and scroll down. You will see an icon that says;
“To hear how | know what | know, click here.” When you click on it, a
blacked out YouTube screen will pop up to play the audio.

Every single word in this document is FACTS. Every day hundreds
of thousands of American citizens suffer and/or die that don’t have to,
and millions more world wide. This includes Republicans dying,
Democrats dying, Independents dying, etc. We all know someone who
has lost someone to sickness, or have lost them ourselves, regardless of
political affiliation. The cold hard truth is; since the early 90’s they could
have been saved, spared, and cured. Think about all the trillions of
dollars YOU have approved to be spent on research and development
projects to address issues we already had the answers and solutions for
decades... Think about how self sufficient and advanced the American
economy would be with this technology. You have been lied to like
everyone else! Aren’t you tired of it? Don’t you want a new and
improved life for your children, family, and friends? Let alone
yourselves? Of course you do, so give it to them. It truly is that simple.
Here is my website: www.acclimatenow.com.

Vote “YEAH" to this proposal and I'll SHOW you! Please do this
for ALL of the American People...

Sincerely, Charles
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THE "TRUTH DOCUMENT" PROPSAL ON BEHALF OF:
WE THE PEOPLE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

With The Authority Of: %eing a 'Inited States Citizen you work for, with
Proof Of Citizenship By Way Of: Sccial Security Vumber 160-66-8844.
Dare Of Birth: 12-03-1984,

Using the centents of Document Number: O021F94TTOL2 as my presentation,
my written and submitted arguments, my qualifications, and =y preojections
in the event of my appointment.

[, CHARLES BENJAMIN MCNEAL, hereby submit the following official proposal
to both Chambers Of Legisiature te recieve a "YEAH" or "NAY" vote, with the
Majority vote taking precedent and being enforced immediately:

-Appoint me, Charles B McNeal, FLEET ADMIRAL of the 'Inited States Space Force,
whereby tasked with the followinz Adecisions, responsibilities, and limits
and restrictions;

-Daciding on what Classified information and rechnology concerning, or darivad
from: Outterspace, Fxtraterrestrials, and ALL connected to said subjects,
is DECLASSIFIED and CONFIRMED, as well as when and how, Yowever, NOT to
include weapenry, defenses, and Stealth capahilities,

-Decidine on when and how to integrate decided technologies into daily
Civilian lives, as a detailed roll out plan per: USSF/SFI "Plan Of Acticn"
to be presented, in full, at a later date.

-Prepairing, planning, and executinz ANY and ALL deepspace United »5States
1issions, as well as; cverseeing ANY and ALL VNon-deepspace, yet still
Extra-atmospheric missions and 'or anything of 'Inited States Interest connected
tc said subjects in outterspace OR on Farth/Other Planets.

-3peerheading the continuation of current ETE allied relationships,
friendships, and contacts, as well as; Initiating and approvinzg ANY an ALL
Future FTE interacticns con behalf of The United States and/or 11.5. Interests,
both OM and OFF World.

~Impiementing ANY additional alterations toc USSF/SFI Rark and File, Chain
0f Command, Uniforms, Battle Dress Uniforms, Vehicles, Vessels, Aircraft,
Spacecraft, Imsignia, Funding, FExpectations, Training, RMase locatiens both
ON and OFF World, Base designs, and Mission deployment, While being restricted
to! Maintainig equivalent Ran% and SGrade Pay of current USSP soldiers when
implementig updated Rank and File system. Alse hound to uphold and maintain
ANY and ALL USSF/US Government connected contracts and/or ohligaticns that
io not impede upon, or interfere with, the implementation of new POA for
USSF/SFIL.

-Te 4implement SPACE FORCE INTELLIGENCE, however; ONLY following a briefing
[ zive to Intelligence Committee members, detailing it's purposes.

—To obtain NO LESS than 5480 Sillion in dgnated funding for USSF/SFI during
the technilogical "Caadine" progcess, while awaiting lezisliature to pass an
energency "{ick Start” budzet for the USSF/SFI,

-Ag FLEET ADMIRAL: To Command the ENTIRE Space Force Fleet, as well as; ALL
1.3. Military and Intelligence Service's Anti-Oravity repulsion craft, and
1.5. Starships/Craft/Vessels Ftc capahie of deepspace propulsions/travel,
that are both currently and not currently Commanded ‘Occupied by E.T.0./N.T.D,
whick stands for: "Extraterrestrial 0Officers" and "Von-terrestrial Officers”,
meaning: ETO and NTO are Military, Intelligence, andfor ¥YASA Officers that
operate ships in space/deepspace and/or other Planets on behalf of The 'Initeq
States Oovernment, or Private Contractors acting in the [nterests of the
USG. Yowever, restricted to: NOT canceling current Missions/Deployments that
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do not impede upon the implementaticn of the new POA for YWSSF/SFL and'or
Y and ALL above iisted acrivities’responsibilities’anthority.

-Cemmanding the day to day operations, bhorh ™ and MWF-orld, described ahove
while keeping DGenerai J. Raymond in a Zommand capacity as the ™Secretary
W The Space Force", and member of the Joint Chiefs Of Staff, however alsc
tasked with: operating as my counter-part here on Farth during deepspace
nissions [ am deplgyed with, as Commander on board the ¥laeship specifically,
and there is a temporary communications failure'lapse, until such
communication is re-estabiished, ‘lowever, hound te incindes a manditory minimum
of ONE Commander €rom PATH heanch aof the United States Armed Forces, toc be
part of every deepspace deployment of the YSSF ander MY and ALL deensnace
leployments that are under ay authority as Flest Admiraj.

-Te swear an OATH te the CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, to
protect and defend IT and TIT'S CITIZENS, hoth OV and OFF-Werld, against ALL
ENEMIES, ROTH FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC.

With RESPECT and WONOR,

EW&?LEQ B. MCNEAL

WHAT SAY YOU?

TEAH 07 NAY
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